UWI TERTIARY LEVEL INSTITUTIONS UNIT

<u>Submission to the Board for Non-Campus Countries and Distance Education (BNCC/DE),</u> <u>September 26, 2005, Cayman Islands</u>

PROFILES OF TERTIARY LEVEL INSTITUTIONS IN THE CAMPUS & <u>NON-CAMPUS COUNTRIES</u> 2000/2001 - 2002/2003

This document is being submitted to the Board for Non-Campus Countries & Distance Education (BNCC/DE) for information. It will be:

- (1) available electronically on TLIU's website <u>www.uwichill.edu.bb/tliu</u> and
- (2) printed and distributed.

UWI TLI UNIT September 16, 2005

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction-i-

ACADEMIC YEAR 2000/2001

CAMPUS COUNTRIES

_.__.

BARBADOS
Barbados Community College4-
Erdiston Teachers' Training College10-
JAMAICA
B & B Institute of Business15-
Edna Manley College of the Visual & Performing
Arts19-
Excelsior Community College23-
Institute of Management & Production27-
Knox Community College33-
Management Institute for National Development37-
Montego Bay Community College40-
Shortwood Teachers' College45-
University of Technology
Vocational Training Development Institute52-
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO
Automation Technology College
Caribbean Institute of Languages & International
Business
Caribbean Nazarene Theological College
Professional Institute of Marketing & Business
Studies
San Fernando Technical Institute
University of Trinidad and Tobago
Valsayn Teachers' College
GUYANA
University of Guyana86-
NON-CAMPUS COUNTRIES
Antigua State College
Bahamas Baptist Community College
Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College
Community College of the Cayman Islands107-
Dominica State College114-
H. Lavity Stoutt Community College118-

Sir Arthur Lewis Community College	-121-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Community College	-128-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Teachers' College	-130-
T. A. Marryshow Community College	-133-
Turks and Caicos Islands Community College	-137-

ACADEMIC YEAR 2000/2002

CAMPUS COUNTRY

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

ACADEMIC YEAR 2001/2002

CAMPUS COUNTRIES

BARBADOS

Barbados Community College	-148-
Codrington College	
Erdiston Teachers' Training College	
JAMAICA	
Management Institute for National Development	-162-
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	
Caribbean Union College	-165-
Cipriani College of Labour & Cooperative	
Studies	-170-
West Indies School of Theology	-174-
West Indies Theological College	
GUYANA	
University of Guyana	-183-
NON-CAMPUS COUNTRIES	
Antigua State College	-188-
Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College	-190-
Community College of the Cayman Islands	-196-
Dominica State College	-200-
H. Lavity Stoutt Community College	-204-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Community College	-209-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Teachers' College	-211-
T. A. Marryshow Community College	-214-
Turks and Caicos Islands Community College	-219-

ACADEMIC YEAR 2002/2003

CAMPUS COUNTRIES

BARBADOS

Barbados Community College	-226-
Codrington College	-233-
Erdiston Teachers' Training College	-237-
JAMAICA	
Bethlehem Moravian College	-243-
Brown's Town Community College	-247-
Caribbean Graduate School of Theology	-251-
Church Teachers' College	-254-
College of Agriculture, Science & Education	-258-
G.C Foster College of Physical Education &	
Sport	-263-
Institute of Computer Technology	-267-
Management Institute for National Development .	-271-
MICO College	-276-
Portmore Community College	-279-
Sam Sharpe Teachers' College	-284-
School of Physical Therapy	-289-
St. Joseph's Teachers' College	-292-
Vector Technology Institution	-295-
TRINIDAD	
Caribbean Nazarene Theological College	-300-
Cipriani College of Labour & Cooperative	
Studies	-303-
RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business &	
Technology	-308-
Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality & Tourism	
Institute	-313-
NON-CAMPUS COUNTRIES	
Antigua State College	-318-
Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College	-320-
College of the Bahamas	-326-
Community College of the Cayman Islands	-330-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Community College	-335-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Technical College $\ . \ .$	-337-
St. Vincent & the Grenadines Teachers' College $\ . \ .$	-340-
T. A. Marryshow Community College	-343-

INTRODUCTION

In 1996, the Tertiary Level Institutions Unit (TLIU) produced a Profile of Tertiary Level Institutions in the Non-Campus Countries, featuring tertiary level institutions in 11 countries. The first three editions were produced in two volumes: Volume I focussed on the countries in the campus countries and Volume II included institutions in the non-campus countries. This fourth edition is produced in one volume - focusing on forty-one (41) Tertiary Level Institutions in the Campus Countries and thirteen (13) TLIs of the Non-Campus Countries.

The Colleges are at different stages of development. In spite of their differences, the colleges are characterised by a number of common features. Firstly, they are comprehensive in their range of programme offerings, delivering academic programmes for university transfer; general education programmes; and career and occupational education and training in teacher education, nursing, and a range of technical and vocational programmes geared toward the technical and business fields. Secondly, they offer adult and continuing education courses to meet general interest and to upgrade skills. Thirdly, the colleges are mainly publicly funded institutions which are either free to the students at the point of delivery or charge a nominal fee as in the case of the British Virgin Islands. Fourthly, they display characteristic pragmatism and adaptability in programme design and delivery to meet the needs of the communities, which they serve.

The institutions featured in the Campus section are:

BARBADOS

- Barbados Community College (i)
- Codrington College (ii)
- (iii) Erdiston Teachers' Training College JAMAICA
 - B & B Institute of Business
- (iv) (v) Bethlehem Moravian College
- Brown's Town Community College (vi)
- Caribbean Graduate School of Theology (vii)
- (viii)
 - Church Teachers' College

(ix)	College of Agriculture, Science and		
	Education		
(x)	Edna Manley College of the Visual and		
	Performing Arts		
(xi)	Excelsior Community College		
(xii)	G. C. Foster College of Physical Education		
	and Sport		
(xiii)	Institute of Computer Technology		
(xiv)	Institute of Management and Production		
(xv)	Knox Community College		
(xvi)	Management Institute for National		
	Development		
(xvii)	Mico College		
(xviii)	Montego Bay Community College		
(xix)	Portmore Community College		
(xx)	Sam Sharpe Teachers' College		
(xxi) School of Physical Therapy			
(xxii)	Shortwood Teachers' College		
(xxiii)	St. Joseph's Teachers' College		
(xxiv)	University of Technology		
(xxv)	Vector Technology Institution		
(xxvi)	Vocational Training Development Institute		
	TRINIDAD & TOBAGO		
(xxvii)	Automation Technology College		
(xxviii)	Caribbean Institute of Languages and		
	International Business		
(xxix)	Caribbean Nazarene Theological College		
(xxx)	Caribbean Union College		
(xxxi)	Cipriani College of Labour & Co-operatives		
	Studies		
(xxxii)	Corinth Teachers' College		
· · · · ·			

- (xxxiii) Professional Institute of Marketing & Business Studies
- (xxxiv) RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business & Technology (ROYTEC)
- (xxxv) San Fernando Technical Institute
- (xxxvi) Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality & Tourism Institute
- (xxxvii) University of Trinidad and Tobago
- (xxxviii) Valsayn Teachers' College
- (xxxix) West Indies School of Theology
- (xl) West Indies Theological College

GUYANA

(xlii) University of Guyana

The institutions featured in the Non-Campus section are:

- (i) Antigua State College
- (ii) Bahamas Baptist Community College
- (iii) College of Bahamas
- (iv) H. Lavity Stoutt Community College
- (v) Dominica State College
- (vi) Community College of the Cayman Islands
- (vii) T. A. Marryshow Community College
- (viii) Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College
- (ix) Sir Arthur Lewis Community College
- (x) St. Vincent & The Grenadines Community College
- (xi) St. Vincent & The Grenadines Technical College
- (xii) St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers' College
- (xiii) Turks and Caicos Islands Community College

These two sections comprise mainly multi-disciplinary institutions except for the Specialist Technical Colleges, Trinidad and Tobago and St Vincent and the Grenadines. The majority of these institutions are public entities except for the three Jamaican management institutes, the Caribbean Union College, ROYTEC and the Hospitality Institute in Trinidad and Tobago, which are private institutions.

It is noteworthy that over the years, UWI has established relationships of different types with the large majority of TLIs in the region. With respect to the institutions which are described in the Profiles, the relationships are many and varied.

Four Community Colleges in Jamaica deliver UWI Preliminary Science Programmes and five offer the UWI Certificates in Public Administration, Business Administration, Management Studies or Social Services. The Teachers' Colleges and education departments of colleges have special arrangements with the UWI through the Joint Board for Teacher Education or the Standing Conference for Teacher Education. In the past, the College of the Bahamas delivered UWI's Bachelor's programme in Education - a programme which Sir Arthur Lewis Community College currently offers. Erdiston Teachers' Training College offers both the UWI Certificate in Educational Management & Administration and the Diploma in Education.

Antigua State College (ASC), Sir Arthur Lewis Community College (SALCC) and the Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College (CFBC) deliver first year UWI degree programmes in Humanities, Pure & Applied Sciences and Social Sciences, and ASC and SALCC also deliver Year 2 UWI programmes in Humanities and Social Sciences.

Several Associate Degree and Diploma programmes are accepted by UWI for normal matriculation or advanced placement from institutions in The Bahamas, Barbados, Belize, Cayman Islands, Commonwealth of Dominica, Grenada, Jamaica, St. Kitts & Nevis, St. Lucia and Trinidad and Tobago.

Excelsior Community College and Brown's Town Community College offer the BSN, Knox College in Jamaica intends to offer the Bachelor of Science in Nursing Education and MIND delivers Levels I and II of the Bachelor of Science in Public Administration.

The Dominica State College was established in 2002 by the Government of Dominica by a merger of the following institutions:

- The Dominica Teachers' Training College, (1)
- The Clifton Dupigny Community College (2)(Academic and Technical Divisions), and
- The Princess Margaret School of Nursing. (3)

The College has the following faculties - Arts & Sciences, Applied Science & Technology Education and Health Sciences.

The area of programme articulation within and among the

tertiary level institutions and UWI is one which is currently evoking much interest and on-going activity. One barrier to this articulation is lack of information. This Profiles of Tertiary Level Institutions is intended to provide information on the: -

- (i) institutional data; (ii)
 - statistical data:

• student enrolment by programme and gender over the period 2000/2001 -2002/2003;

- student enrolment by level and gender;
- teaching staff by gender;
- highest academic qualifications of teaching staff by gender; and
- higher education/training of staff by gender.

The TLI Unit wishes to thank all the institutions which have contributed to this venture and looks forward to their continued collaboration. The Unit also takes this opportunity to invite other TLIs to share relevant information. Data forms can be obtained from TLIU or by e-mailing jlong@uwichill.edu.bb, lwhittington@uwichill.edu.bb or sestwick@uwichill.edu.bb. This information will assist the TLIU in its mandate to strengthen the regional tertiary education system and the institutional linkages with the University of the West Indies.

TLIU August 2005

ABBREVIATIONS

ABBREVIATION	MEANING
F	Female
М	Male
N/A	Not Applicable
N/O	Not Offered

ACADEMIC YEAR 2000/2001

BARBADOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BARBADOS



Institutional Data:

Established:

1968

Address:

Eyrie, Howell's Cross Road, St. Michael, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 426-2858 Fax: (246) 429-5935 E-Mail: <u>eyrie@bcc.edu.bb</u> Website: <u>www.bcc.edu.bb</u>

Chairman:

Ms. Lolita Applewhaite

Principal:

Mrs. Norma J. I. Holder, GCM

Deputy Principal:

Dr. Gladstone Best

Registrar:

Mr. Sydney Arthur

Table 1:Barbados Community College Full-TimeandPart-TimeStudentEnrolmentinCollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
5]	Full-Time	e
Agriculture	12	10	2
Computing & Info Tech.	259	138	121
Education	45	33	12
Engineering & Tech.	131	115	16
Health Sciences	334	69	265
Hospitality	437	104	333
Humanities	57	14	43
Management & Business Law	530	155	375
Natural Sciences	271	114	157
Visual Arts	122	51	71
Sociology	233	61	172
Foreign Languages	283	64	219
TOTAL	2714	928	1786

Table 1 Cont'd

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
8]	Part-Time	
Agriculture	-	-	-
Computing & Info Tech.	280	106	174
Education	-	-	-
Engineering & Tech.	61	57	4
Health Sciences	15	1	14
Hospitality	303	63	240
Humanities	49	5	44
Management & Business Law	446	104	342
Natural Sciences	-	-	-
Visual Arts	77	13	64
Sociology	-	-	-
Foreign Languages	134	33	101
TOTAL	1365	382	983
GRAND TOTAL	4079		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs grades 1 and 2.

Table 2: Barbados Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender in Bachelor'sprogrammes

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
Full-Time		•	
Bachelor's Degree	25	13	12
TOTAL	25	13	12

Table 3: Barbados Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time		
М	211	72	139		
F	162	85	77		
TOTAL	373	157	216		

Table 4: Barbados Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	м	F
ę	Full-Time		
Doctorate	7	3	4
Master's Degree	46	22	24
Bachelor's Degree	72	31	41
Associate Degree	2	2	-
Certificate/Diploma	30	18	12
A' Levels	1	1	-
Others	1	-	1
TOTAL	159	77	82

Table 5: Barbados Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	57	26	31	
F	74	42	32	
TOTAL	131	68	63	
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	18	3	15	
F	12	3	9	
TOTAL	30	6	24	

SOURCE: Barbados Community College

ERDISTON TEACHERS' TRAINING COLLEGE

BARBADOS

Institutional Data:

Established:

January 19, 1948

Address:

Pine Hill, St. Michael, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 429-3620, 427-4905 Fax: (246) 427-2776 E-Mail: <u>admin@erdistoncollege.edu.bb</u> Website: <u>www.erdistoncollege.edu.bb</u>

Principal:

Mrs. Maureen Lucas

Deputy Principal:

Mrs. Barbara Parris

Table 1: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
5	Full-Time		
Education	31	3	28
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	31	3	28
	I	Part-Time	0
Education	47	14	33
Others	13	9	4
TOTAL	60	23	37
GRAND TOTAL	91		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs grades 1 and 2.

Table 2: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Level	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Associate Degree	31	3	28	
Diploma	-	-	-	
Certificate	-	-	-	
Others	-	-	-	
TOTAL	31	3	28	
	Pa	art-Tim	e	
Associate Degree	-	-	-	
Diploma	18	8	10	
Certificate	29	6	23	
Others	13	9	4	
TOTAL	60 23 37			
GRAND TOTAL	91			

Table 3: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	6	6	-	
F	6	6	-	
TOTAL	12	12	-	

Table 4: Erdiston Teachers' Training College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
2	Full-Time		
Doctorate	2	-	2
Master's Degree	10	6	4
Bachelor's Degree	1	1	-
TOTAL	13	7	6

Table 5: Erdiston Teachers' Training College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Non-Trai Graduate Gradua	
М	6	3	3
F	6	5	1
TOTAL	12	8	4

SOURCE:

Erdiston Teachers' Training College

Table 1: B & B Institute of Business Part-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000/2001		1
Programme	Part-Time		
8	Total	м	F
Public Administration	11	-	11
Management Studies	67	5	62
TOTAL	78	5	73

Table 2:B & B Institute of Business Part-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Part-Time		
	Total	м	F
Diploma	14	-	14
Certificate	326	61	265
TOTAL	340	61	279

B & B INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

August 1, 1984

Address:

15 Carlton Crescent, Kingston 10, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 929-6878 *Fax:* (876) 929-0573 *Email:* institutionqueries@yahoo.com

Registrar:

Mrs. Janice Sinclair

Chairman / Principal:

Mr. Dudley A. Barrett

Coodinator UWI Programme:

Mrs. Emmogene Budhai

Finance Officer:

Ms. Geta Barrett

Table 3: B & B Institute of Business Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	11	-	11	
F	9	-	9	
TOTAL	20	-	20	

Table 4: B & B Institute of Business HighestAcademic Qualifications of Part-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2000/2001			
Qualification	Part-Time			
	Total	м	F	
Master's Degree	9	6	3	
Bachelor's Degree	17	6	11	
Certificate	1	-	1	
Total	27	12	15	

Table 5: B & B Institute Higher Education/Trainingof Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	10	2	8	
F	13	2	11	
TOTAL	23	4	19	
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	-	-	-	
F	2	1	1	
TOTAL	2	1	1	

SOURCE: B & B Institute of Business

EDNA MANLEY COLLEGE OF THE VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1976

Address:

1 Arthur Wint Drive, Kingston 5, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 929-2350/2 Fax: (876) 920-4051 E-Mail: <u>registry@ednamanleycollege.edu.jm</u> Website: www.ednamanleycollege.edu.jm

Principal:

Mrs. Rheima Scarlett / Mr. Burchell Duhaney

Registrar: Mr. Noel Stennett / Mr. E. Junior Myers

Bursar:

Mr. Phillip Shaw

Coordinators of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Faith Robinson / Mr. E. Junior Myers

Statistical Data:

Table 1: Edna Manley College of the Visual &Performing Arts Full-Time and Part-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Education	83	38	45
Visual & Performing Arts	237	108	129
TOTAL	320	146	174
	Pa	art-Time	•
Education	N/O	N/O	N/O
Visual & Performing Arts	25	17	8
TOTAL	25	17	8
GRAND TOTAL	345		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs or equivalent, and successful audition.

Table 2: Edna Manley College of the Visual &Performing Arts Full-Time and Part-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		•
Bachelor's Degree	28	11	17
Certificate	206	80	126
UWI Level I	84	56	28
TOTAL	318	147	171
	Pa	art-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A
Certificate	N/A	N/A	N/A
UWI Level I	25	17	8
TOTAL	25	17	8
GRAND TOTAL	343		

Table 3: Edna Manley College of the Visual &Performing Arts Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Teaching Staff Total Full-Time Part-T				
М	38	22	16		
F	44	19	25		
TOTAL	82	41	41		

SOURCE:

Edna Manley College of the Visual & Performing Arts

Table 1: Excelsior Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000/2001			
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	м	F	
Hospitality	169	25	144	
Business & Administration	268	74	194	
Computer Studies	281	189	92	
Pre-University & NI	189	69	120	
Nursing	134	1	133	
Morant Bay & EAN	102	33	69	
LTA	23	3	20	
ICEP	222	92	130	
CONED	301	135	166	
P.E.C.	45	45	-	
Divestment (UWI)	41	9	32	
CIT Programme	50	12	38	
Technical Vocational & Cosmetology	205	130	75	
TOTAL	2030	817	1213	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs or equivalent, including English Language and Mathematics.

EXCELSIOR COMMUNITY COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1974

Address:

137 Mountain View Ave, Kingston 3, Jamaica **Contacts:** Tel.: (876) 928-4986 / (876) 928-5079 (876) 938-0747 Fax: E-Mail: info@exedonline.org Website www.exedonline.org **President:** Mrs. Dahlia Repole Chairman: Mr. Morin Seymour Vice Principals: Mrs. Myra Powell Mr. Cedric Murray **Registrar**: Ms. Maxleen Lyons **Bursar**: Mrs. Donna Davis **Coordinator of UWI Programmes:** Ms. Janice Murray

Table 2: Excelsior Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Full-Time		
	Total	м	F
Associate Degree	437	99	338
A' Levels	189	69	120
Diploma	684	357	327
Certificate	362	134	228
TOTAL	1672	659	1013

Table 3: Excelsior Community College Full-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time		
М	33	33		
F	51	51		
TOTAL	84	84		

Table 4: Excelsior Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate		
М	33	14	19		
F	51	44	7		
TOTAL	84	58	26		

SOURCE:

Excelsior Community College

Table 1: Institute of Management & ProductionFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Management & Business	93	27	66
Computing & Information Technology	19	15	4
TOTAL	112	42	70
	Part-Time		
Management & Business	1242	298	944
Computing & Information Technology	139	64	75
TOTAL	1381	362	1019
GRAND TOTAL		1493	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT & PRODUCTION

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1976

Address:

17 Worthing Avenue, Kingston 5, Jamaica Contacts: Tel.: (876) 929-2830 / (876) 968-2830 Fax: (876) 968-4926 E-Mail: <u>www.mechala.com</u>

Principal:

Mrs. Grace Martin-Hall

Chairman:

Professor Neville Ying

Finance Officer:

Mr. Henry Graham

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. David Gordon-Rowe

Table 2: Institute of Management & ProductionFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	10	1	9
Associate Degree	44	16	28
Diploma	19	15	4
Certificate	16	1	15
UWI Level I	N/A	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	89 33		56
	Part-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	178	40	138
Associate Degree	144	33	111
Diploma	568	163	405
Certificate	234	64	170
UWI Level I	68	19	49
TOTAL	1192	319	873
GRAND TOTAL	1281		

Table 3: Institute of Management & ProductionFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Tim					
М	73	7	66			
F	67	10	57			
TOTAL	140	17	123			

Table 4: Institute of Management & ProductionHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	4	2	2
Bachelor's Degree	3	1	2
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Certificate/Diploma	2	1	1
TOTAL	9	4	5

Table	4	Cont'd
-------	---	--------

	2000/2001			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
£	Part-Time			
Doctorate	2	-	2	
Master's Degree	40	17	23	
Bachelor's Degree	75	43	32	
Associate Degree	1	1	-	
Certificate/Diploma	40	21	19	
TOTAL	158	82	76	
GRAND TOTAL		167		

Table 5:	Institute	of	Management	മ	Production
Higher Edu	cation/Tra	ini	ing of Staff by	Ge	nder

	2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	33	4	29	
F	45	8	37	
TOTAL	78	12	66	
	TOTAL	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	2	-	2	
F	4	-	4	
TOTAL	6	-	6	

SOURCE: Institute of Management & Production

Table 1: Knox Community College Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Full-Time		
	Total	м	F
Agriculture	2	1	1
Computing & Info Tech	47	18	29
Engineering & Technology	128	115	13
Environmental Studies	30	12	18
Health Sciences	27	-	27
Hospitality	60	9	51
Humanities	262	111	151
Law	36	18	18
Management & Business	365	94	271
Natural Sciences	51	22	29
Social Sciences	17	5	12
TOTAL	1025	405	620

Humanities Part-Time - Males 120, Females 232

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

KNOX COMMUNITY COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address:

P. O. Box 52, Spalding Clarendon, Jamaica Contacts: Tel.: (876) 978-8056 / 57 Fax: (876) 987-8048 E-Mail: knoxcollege@cwjamaica.com Principal: Mrs. Elvris Hewitt-Buckle Deputy Principal: Mrs. Valda Bailey-Walker Finance Officer: Ms. Sharon Anderson Registrar: Mrs. Geraldine Barnes-Findlay Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Ms. Grace Barnes

Table 2: Knox Community College Full-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001			
Level	F	Full-Time		
	Total	м	F	
Bachelor's Degree	88	14	74	
Associate Degree	128	23	105	
Associate Degree with A' Levels	10	5	5	
A' Levels	150	40	110	
Diploma	200	97	103	
Certificate	750	304	446	
UWI Level I	51	20	31	
TOTAL	1377	503	874	

Table 3: Knox Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	46	38	8	
F	52	49	3	
TOTAL	98	87	11	

Table 4: Knox Community College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	м	F	
	I	^r ull-Time	1	
Doctorate	2	1	1	
Master's Degree	17	4	13	
Bachelor's Degree	50	20	30	
Associate Degree	-	-	-	
Certificate	18	13	5	
TOTAL	87	38	49	
	F	art-Time	•	
Doctorate	-	-	-	
Master's Degree	2	2	-	
Bachelor's Degree	5	2	3	
Associate Degree	2	2	-	
Certificate	2	2	-	
TOTAL	11	8	3	
GRAND TOTAL		98		

SOURCE: Knox Community College

Table 1:Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		01
Programme	Part-Time		
8	Total	М	F
Social Sciences	319	77	242
Management & Business	58	8	50
TOTAL	377	85	292

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: Management Institute for Part-Time NationalDevelopment Student Enrolment by Level

	2000/2001		
Level	Part-Time		
20001	Total	М	F
Bachelor's Degree	58	8	50
Certificate	267	70	197
UWI Level I	52	7	45
TOTAL	377	85	292

MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

February 1, 1994

Address:

235A, Old Hope Road, Kingston 6, P.O. Box 61, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 927-1761 Fax: (876) 977-4311 E-Mail: <u>customerservice@mind.edu.jm</u> Website: www.mind.edu.jm

Chief Executive Officer:

Mrs. Maria Jones

Registrar:

Ms. Jennifer Douglas

Director of Finances & Resources:

Ms. Samanthi De Mel

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. John Travey

Table 3: Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	8	4	4	
F	14	6	8	
TOTAL	22	10	12	

SOURCE:	Management	Institute	for	National
	Development			

MONTEGO BAY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established: 1975

Address:

Alice Eldemire Drive, P.O. Box 626, Montego Bay #2, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 979-8150 / (876) 979-8164 Fax: (876) 979-8776

E-Mail: montegobaycc@hotmail.com

Principal:

Dr. Angela Samuels

Chairman:

Ms. Barbara Nelson

Deputy Principal:

Mrs. Maureen Nelson

Bursar:

Mr. Charmain Christie

Registrar:

Mrs. Dorothy Pringle Coordinators of UWI Programmes:

> Mr. Paul Graham Mrs. Maureen Nelson Mrs. Carol Walters

Table 1: Montego Bay Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Full-Time		
	Total	м	F
Natural Sciences	75	12	63
Health Sciences	18	-	18
Engineering & Technology	75	69	6
Management &Business	319	84	235
Humanities	192	26	166
Hospitality	108	15	93
Clothing & Fashion	18	-	18
TOTAL	805	206	599

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are 5 O' Levels/CXC General I or II including English.

Table 2: Montego Bay Community College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Full-Time		
	Total	м	F
Bachelor's Degree	93	18	75
Associate Degree	118	25	93
A' Levels	355	58	297
Diploma	17	14	3
Certificate	204	84	120
Preliminary	16	5	11
TOTAL	803	204	599

A' Levels Part-Time - Females 3

Table 3: Montego Bay Community College Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Tir			
М	28	19	9	
F	33	31	2	
TOTAL	61	50	11	

Table 4: Montego Bay Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	^r ull-Time	1
Doctorate	1	-	1
Master's Degree	9	3	6
Bachelor's Degree	35	13	22
Certificate	4	2	2
TOTAL	49	18	31
	P	art-Time)
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	4	4	-
Bachelor's Degree	6	4	2
Certificate	1	1	-
TOTAL	11	9	2
GRAND TOTAL	60		

Table 5: Montego Bay Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	17	10	7	
F	29	25	4	
TOTAL	46	35	11	
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	2	2	-	
F	2	1	1	
TOTAL	4	3	1	

SOURCE:

Montego Bay Community College

Table 1: Shortwood Teachers' College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Full-Time		ie
8	Total	М	F
Education	563	-	563
TOTAL	563	-	563

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs or equivalent, including English Language and Maths Grades I or II.

Table 2: Shortwood Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		•
Diploma	563	-	563
TOTAL	563	-	563

SHORTWOOD TEACHERS' COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 28, 1885

Address:

77 Shortwood Road, Kingston 8, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 924-1095 / (876) 924-1097 Fax: (876) 969-2254 E-Mail: stc-coll@wtjam.net

Principal:

Mrs. Norma Darlington

Chairman:

Mr. Earl Richards

Deputy Principal:

Ms. Audrey Corrodeux

Registrar:

Ms. Beverley Brown

Finance Officer:

Ms. Sharon Nelson

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. Christopher Clarke

Table 3: Shortwood Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	21	17	4		
F	39	32	7		
TOTAL	60	49	11		

Table 4: Shortwood Teachers' College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
C	F	`ull-Time	
Master's Degree	21	5	16
Bachelor's Degree	23	9	14
Certificate/Diploma	-	-	-
TOTAL	44	14	30
	Р	art-Time	1
Master's Degree	5	2	3
Bachelor's Degree	2	-	2
Certificate/Diploma	1	1	-
TOTAL	8	3	5
GRAND TOTAL	52		

Table	5:	Shortwood	Teachers'	College	Higher
Educa	tion/1	Fraining of St	aff by Geno	ler	

	2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	16	15	1	
F	38	38	-	
TOTAL	54	53	1	
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	1	1	-	
F	-	-	-	
TOTAL	1	1	-	

SOURCE: Shortwood Teachers' College

Table 1: University of Technology Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Business & Admin.	873	296	577
Pharmacy	395	80	315
Technical & Vocational	400	136	264
Engineering & Tech.	524	464	60
Architecture	138	83	55
Building & Land	313	248	65
Hospitality	334	57	277
Computing & Information Technology	450	247	203
TOTAL	3427	1611	1816

UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1958

Address:

237 Old Hope, Kingston 6, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 927-1680/8 Fax: (876) 977-4388 E-Mail: <u>regis@utech.edu.jm</u> Website: <u>www.utechjamaica.edu.jm</u> **Principal:** Dr. Rae Davis **Deputy Principal:** Mr. George Roper **Registrar:**

Mrs. Dianne Mitchell

Bursar:

Mr. Kofi Young

Table 1 Cont'd

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
	Р	art-Time	
Business & Admin.	758	166	592
Pharmacy	172	62	110
Technical & Vocational	358	118	240
Engineering & Techn.	458	432	26
Architecture	N/O	N/O	N/O
Building & Land	67	17	50
Hospitality	159	30	129
Computing & Information Technology	266	119	147
TOTAL	2238	944	1294
GRAND TOTAL		5665	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

SOURCE: University of Technology

VOCATIONAL TRAINING DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1970

Address:

6 Gordon Town Road, P O Box 179, Kingston 7, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 977-1700 Fax: (876) 577-4303

Principal:

Mr. Edward Shakes

Chairman:

Mr. Alister Cooke (HEART Trust/NTA)

Senior Manager (Administration):

Mrs. Jacqueline Solomon-Wallder

Registrar:

Ms. Sandra Cerfe

Table 1: Vocational Training Development InstituteFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Education	125	54	71
Architecture	N/O	N/O	N/O
Management & Business	N/O	N/O	N/O
Computing & IT	N/O	N/O	N/O
TOTAL	125	54	71
	Pa	art-Time	e
Education	197	73	124
Architecture	71	67	4
Management & Business	20	4	16
Computing & IT	30	16	14
TOTAL	318	160	158
GRAND TOTAL		443	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: Vocational Training Development InstituteFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F	
	Full-Time			
Diploma	125	54	71	
Certificate	N/A	N/A	N/A	
TOTAL	125	54	71	
	P	Part-Time		
Diploma	266	109	157	
Certificate	60	56	4	
TOTAL	326	326 165 161		
GRAND TOTAL		451		

Table 3: Vocational Training Development InstituteHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Master's Degree	13	8	5	
Bachelor's Degree	18	9	9	
Certificate	21	12	9	
TOTAL	52	29	23	
	Part-Time			
Master's Degree	4	1	3	
Bachelor's Degree	8	1	7	
Certificate	-	-	-	
TOTAL	12	2	10	
GRAND TOTAL	64			

Table 5: Vocational Training Development InstituteHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	4	2	2
F	2	1	1
TOTAL	6	3	3
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	4	4	-
F	6	6	-
TOTAL	10	10	-

SOURCE:

Vocational Training Development Institute

Table 1: Automation Technology College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
5	Full-Time		
Engineering & Technology	21 20 1		1
TOTAL	21	20	1
	Part-Time		•
Engineering & Technology	16	13	3
TOTAL	16	13	3
GRAND TOTAL	37		

AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

6 Johnstone Street, San Fernando, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 652-4122 Fax: (868) 652-4122

Principal:

Mr. George West

Table 2: Automation Technology College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	21	20	1
TOTAL	21	20	1

Table 2 Cont'd

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Part-Time		9
Diploma	10 9 1		
Certificate	63	59	4
TOTAL	73	68	5
GRAND TOTAL	94		

 Table 3: Automation Technology College Full-Time

 and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total Full-Time Part-Tir		
М	6	2	4
F	-	-	-
TOTAL	6	2	4

SOURCE: Automation Technology College

CARIBBEAN INSTITUTE OF LANGUAGES & INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

4 Borde Street, Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 627-2184 Fax: (868) 624-5594

Chairman:

Mr. David Edghill

Principal:

Mr. Pedro Centeno Elie

Registrar:

Mrs. Nadine Bynoe Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. Courtney Dottin

Table 1: Caribbean Institute of Languages &International Business Full-Time and Part-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		•
Humanities	134	35	99
TOTAL	134	35	99
	Part-Time		9
Humanities	26	12	14
TOTAL	26	12	14
GRAND TOTAL	160		

Table 2: Caribbean Institute of Languages &International Business Full-Time and Part-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Associate Degree	•		
A' Levels	-	-	-
Certificate	134 35 99		99
TOTAL	134	35	99

Table 2 Cont'd

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Part-Time		e
Associate Degree	7 4 3		
A' Levels	19	8	11
Certificate			
TOTAL	26	12	14
GRAND TOTAL	160		

Table 3: Caribbean Institute of Languages &International Business Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total Full-Time Part-Time		
М	7	4	3
F	4	3	1
TOTAL	11	7	4

Table 4: Caribbean Institute of Languages &International Business Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F	
]	Full-Time	8	
Doctorate	-	-	-	
Master's Degree	2	2	-	
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1	
Associate Degree	1	1	-	
Certificate	2	-	2	
TOTAL	7	4	3	
	I	Part-Time	e	
Doctorate	1	1	-	
Master's Degree	1	1	-	
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1	
Associate Degree	-	-	-	
Certificate	-	-	-	
TOTAL	4	3	1	
GRAND TOTAL	11			

Table 5: Caribbean Institute of Languages &International Business Higher Education/Training ofStaff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	6	3	3
F	1	-	1
TOTAL	7	3	4
		Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	1	1	-
F	-	_	-
TOTAL	1	1	-

SOURCE:

Caribbean Institute of Languages & International Business

Table 1: Caribbean Nazarene Theological CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F	
5	F	Full-Time		
Social Sciences	4	-	4	
Management & Business	7	2	5	
Computing & IT	2	2	-	
Humanities	18	15	3	
Education	9	5	4	
Other	-	-	-	
TOTAL	40	24	16	
	Part-Time		me	
Social Sciences	1	-	1	
Management & Business	-	-	-	
Computing & IT	-	-	-	
Humanities	4	2	2	
Education	-	-	-	
Other	5	3	2	
TOTAL	10	5	5	
GRAND TOTAL		50		

CARIBBEAN NAZARENE THEOLOGICAL COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

P. O. Box 3781, Sam Boucaud Road, Upper Santa Cruz, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 676-8714 Fax: (868) 676-6134 E-Mail: <u>cntcgen_off@tstt.net.tt</u> Website: <u>www.cntc.edu</u>

Chairman:

Mr. Clifford Manswell

President:

Dr. Scoffield Eversley

Vice-President:

Ms. Geneva Silvernail

Registrar:

Ms. Ruth Lawrence

Bursar:

Ms. Rachel Kissoon

Table 2: Caribbean Nazarene Theological CollegeFull-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Full-Time		
	Total	м	F
Master's Degree	10	8	2
TOTAL	10 8 2		2

Table 3:Caribbean Nazarene Theological CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	16	3	13
F	12	7	5
TOTAL	28	10	18

Table 4: Caribbean Nazarene Theological CollegeHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	м	F	
	I	Full-Time		
Doctorate	6	1	5	
Master's Degree	8	2	6	
Bachelor's Degree	2	-	2	
TOTAL	16	3	13	
	F	Part-Time	•	
Doctorate	5	2	3	
Master's Degree	6	4	2	
Bachelor's Degree	1	1	-	
TOTAL	12	7	5	
GRAND TOTAL		28		

SOURCE: Caribbean Nazarene Theological College

PROFESSIONAL INSTITUTE OF MARKETING & BUSINESS STUDIES

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Southern Main Road, Valsayn & Valsayn Road, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 662-7467 Fax: (868) 662-7467 E-Mail: stms@hotmail.com

Principal:

Dr. Deborah Maharaj-Newling

Vice Principal:

Ms. Sabine Darrifourt

Bursar:

Ms. Alicia Cameron

Registrar:

Ms. Jaime Romany

Statistical Data:

Table 1: Professional Institute of Marketing &
Business Studies Full-Time and Part-Time Student
Enrolment in College Programmes by Programme and
Gender

	2000/2001		1
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Natural Sciences	34	19	15
Environmental Studies	-	-	-
Social Sciences	5	-	5
Management & Business	32	17	15
Computing & IT	4	1	3
Humanities	10	3	7
Hospitality	-	-	-
Law	-	-	-
TOTAL	85	40	45

Table 1 Cont'd

	2000/2001		1
Programme	Total	М	F
8	Pa	art-Time	8
Natural Sciences	62	27	35
Environmental Studies	33	24	9
Social Sciences	55	21	34
Management & Business	121	46	75
Computing & IT	56	24	32
Humanities	12	5	7
Hospitality	1	1	-
Law	10	2	8
TOTAL	350	150	200
GRAND TOTAL		435	

Table 2: Professional Institute of Marketing &Business Studies Full-Time and Part-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	ull-Time	8	
Bachelor's Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Associate Degree	10	4	6	
A' Levels	13	6	7	
Diploma	14	4	10	
Certificate	48	26	22	
TOTAL	85	40	45	
	P	art-Tim	e	
Bachelor's Degree	52	7	45	
Associate Degree	67	28	39	
A' Levels	33	17	16	
Diploma	94	42	52	
Certificate	104	56	48	
TOTAL	350	150	200	
GRAND TOTAL		435		

Table 3: Professional Institute of Marketing &Business Studies Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	6	1	5
F	18	8	10
TOTAL	24	9	15

SOURCE:	Professional Institute of Marketing &
	Business Studies

SAN FERNANDO TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Established:

1943

Address:

Southern End, Solomon Hochoy Highway, San Fernando, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 653-4451/2 Fax: (868) 652-7465

Principal:

Mr. Joshua Samm

Vice Principal:

Mr. Shaheed Mohammed

Bursar:

Ms. Florence Seerattan

Registrar:

Ms. Dulice Harrilal

Table 1: San Fernando Technical Institute Full-TimeandPart-TimeStudentEnrolmentinCollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Natural Sciences	65	23	42
Health Sciences	13	2	11
Environmental Studies	-	-	-
Engineering & Tech	408	345	63
Management & Business	203	35	168
Hospitality	38	3	35
TOTAL	727	408	319
	Part-Time		e
Natural Sciences	42	36	6
Health Sciences	12	1	11
Environmental Studies	29	16	13
Engineering & Tech	381	355	26
Management & Business	294	132	162
Hospitality	40	1	39
TOTAL	798	541	257
GRAND TOTAL	1525		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: San Fernando Technical Institute Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	Full-Time	
Associate Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A
Diploma & Certificate	725	409	316
TOTAL	725	409	316
	Part-Time		•
Associate Degree	29	16	13
Diploma & Certificate	771	504	267
TOTAL	800	520	280
GRAND TOTAL	1525		

Table 3: San Fernando Technical Institute Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	108	40	68		
F	40	20	20		
TOTAL	148	60	88		

Table 4: San Fernando Technical Institute HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	^r ull-Time	1
Master's Degree	5	2	3
Bachelor's Degree	28	15	13
Associate Degree	1	-	1
Certificate	28	24	4
TOTAL	62	41	21
	P	art-Time)
Master's Degree	3	3	-
Bachelor's Degree	37	28	9
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Certificate	46	37	9
TOTAL	86	68	18
GRAND TOTAL	148		

Table 5: San Fernando Technical Institute HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	40	10	30
F	26	10	16
TOTAL	66	20	46
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	68	43	25
F	14	7	7
TOTAL	82	50	32

SOURCE: San Fernando Technical Institute

Table 1: University of Trinidad and Tobago Full-TimeandPart-TimeStudentEnrolmentinCollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	Full-Time	
Health Sciences	120	40	80
Engineering & Technology	346	326	20
TOTAL	466	366	100
	Part-Time		•
Health Sciences	-	-	-
Engineering & Technology	360	340	20
TOTAL	360	340	20
GRAND TOTAL	826		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

UNIVERSITY OF TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Esperansa Road, Couva, Berchin Castle, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 636-4125 Fax: (868) 636-4121 E-Mail: edwardsd@ttit.edu.tt

Chairman:

The Honourable Eric Williams

President:

Mr. Dave Bhajan

Vice President:

Mr. Harris Khan

Bursar:

Mr. Selwyn Sylvester

Registrar:

Mr. Lennox Powder

Table 2: University of Trinidad and Tobago Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

Level	20	00/200	1
	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	-	-	-
Diploma	346	326	20
Certificate	120	40	80
TOTAL	466	366	100
	Part-Time		e
Bachelor's Degree	139	133	6
Diploma	221	207	14
Certificate	-	-	-
TOTAL	360	340	20
GRAND TOTAL	826		

Table 3: University of Trinidad and Tobago Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	65	44	21		
F	24	22	2		
TOTAL	89	66	23		

Table 4: University of Trinidad and Tobago HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	30	14	16	
F	3	1	2	
TOTAL	33	15	18	
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	2	2	-	
F	-	-	-	
TOTAL	2	2	-	

SOURCE: University of Trinidad and Tobago

Table 1: Valsayn Teachers' College Full-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Full-Time		
5	Total	М	F
Agriculture	30	8	22
Education	69	9	60
Visual Arts	49	4	45
Mathematics	33	14	19
Guidance and Counselling	23	7	16
Home Economics	5	-	5
Literature	27	2	25
Measurement & Evaluation	36	10	26
Music	5	1	4
National Heritage	24	6	18
Physical Education	16	9	7
Psychology	22	5	17
Science	26	13	13
Sociology	11	1	10
Special Education	19	1	18
TOTAL	395 90 305		

VALSAYN TEACHERS' COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Old Southern Road, Curepe, Spring Village, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 662-2417 Fax: (868) 662-2417

Principal:

Dr. Winston Emmanuel

Table 2: Valsayn Teachers' College Full-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Teaching Staff Total Full-Time		
М	13	13	
F	16	16	
TOTAL	29	29	

SOURCE: Valsayn Teachers' College

UNIVERSITY OF GUYANA

GUYANA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1963

Address:

Turkeyen Campus, Georgetown, Guyana

Contacts:

Tel.: (592) 222-5407 Fax: (592) 222-4507

E-Mail: <u>ug_reg@telsnet.net</u>

Chancellor:

Mr. Rudolph Insanally

Vice Chancellor:

Dr. James Rose

Deputy Vice Chancellor:

Dr. Marlene Cox

Bursar:

Mr. John Seeram

Registrar:

Mr. Derick Boston / Mr. Asgar EsoofJohn Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Dr. Rudolph James

Table 1: University of Guyana Full-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2000/2001			
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	М	F	
Agriculture	141	93	48	
Computing & Info. Tech	457	250	207	
Education	505	101	404	
Engineering & Technology	450	417	33	
Environmental Studies	57	19	38	
Health Sciences	320	122	198	
Hospitality	72	5	67	
Humanities	219	77	142	
Law	142	59	83	
Management & Bus.	1551	512	1039	
Natural Sciences	223	91	132	
Social Sciences	813	195	618	
TOTAL	4950 1941 3009			

Note: Admission Requirements vary according to programmes.

Table 2: University of Guyana Full-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	2855	1130	1725
Associate Degree (Only)	204	69	135
Master's Degree	30	12	18
Diploma	1499	643	856
Post Graduate Diploma	113	37	76
Certificate	249	50	199
TOTAL	4950	1941	3009

Table 3: University of Guyana Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	238	137	101		
F	125	72 53			
TOTAL	363	209	154		

Table 4: University of Guyana Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	20	000/200	1
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Doctorate	48	38	10
Master's Degree	99	63	36
Bachelor's Degree	48	31	17
Post-Graduate	17	9	8
Associate Degree	3	2	1
Certificate/Diploma	-	-	-
TOTAL	215	143	72
	P	art-Time	•
Doctorate	40	31	9
Master's Degree	45	29	16
Bachelor's Degree	45	29	16
Post-Graduate	19	6	13
Associate Degree	2	1	1
Certificate/Diploma	1	-	1
TOTAL	152	96	56
GRAND TOTAL		367	

Table5:University of Guyana HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

		2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate		
М	27	27	-		
F	49	49	-		
TOTAL	76	76	-		
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate		
М	74	74	-		
F	355	355	-		
TOTAL	429	429	-		

SOURCE:

University of Guyana

NON-CAMPUS COUNTRIES

- Antigua & Barbuda
 - Bahamas
- British Virgin Islands
- Commonwealth of Dominica
 - Grand Cayman
 - Grenada
 - St. Kitts & Nevis
 - St. Lucia
- St. Vincent & The Grenadines
 - Turks & Caicos Islands

ANTIGUA STATE COLLEGE

ANTIGUA & BARBUDA

Institutional Data:

Established: 1977

Address: Golden Grove, P. O. Box 193, St. Johns, Antigua & Barbuda Contacts:

> Tel.: (268) 460-9476/9477 Fax: (268) 460-9477 E-Mail: <u>statecollege@candw.ag</u>

Principal: Ms. Peecheeta Spencer

Deputy Principal: Mrs. Eloise Hamilton Head, Department of Undergraduate Studies: Mr. Hyram Forde

 Table 1: Antigua State College Student Enrolment

 in College Programmes by Programme and Gender

Programme	2000/2001		
	Total	м	F
Education	33	2	31
Engineering & Technology	103	98	5
Health Sciences	38	-	38
Management & Business	333	71	262
A' Levels (Only)	301	118	183
TOTAL	808	289	519

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs (General) Grades 1, 2 and 3, including Mathematics and one (1) Science subject.

SOURCE: Antigua State College

BAHAMAS BAPTIST COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BAHAMAS

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 1, 1995

Address:

P. O. Box N-4830, Nassau, Bahamas

Contacts:

Tel.: (242) 364-0695/ 364-6893 Fax: (242) 364-3209 E-Mail: email@batelnet.bs

Chairman:

Dr. Elkin Storr

President:

Dr. Baltron Bethel

Registrar: Dr. Elin Storr

Bursar:

Mr. Kendal Turner

UWI Programme Coordinator:

Ms. Andrea Nickle

Table 1: Bahamas Baptist Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	00/200	1
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
College Prep	419	88	331
Computer & Info. Tech	26	5	21
Education	15	-	15
Humanities	11	6	5
Law	-	-	-
Management & Business	147	30	117
Natural Sciences	28	8	20
Social Sciences	52	5	47
TOTAL	698 142 556		

Table 1 Cont'd

	20	D1	
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	Part-Tim	e
College Prep	456	80	376
Computer & Info. Tech	68	19	49
Education	32	-	32
Humanities	17	9	8
Law	39	12	27
Management & Business	677	56	621
Natural Sciences	27	2	25
Social Sciences	45	25	20
TOTAL	1361	203	1158
GRAND TOTAL		2059	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) BGCSE or GCE 'O' Level Subjects including Mathematics and English with grade C or above or mature student or successful completion of College Prep.

Table 2: Bahamas Baptist Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	00/200	1
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Associate Degree (Only)	202	41	161
Certificate	16	2	14
UWI Level I	1	-	1
TOTAL	219	43	176
	Part-Time		8
Associate Degree (Only)	622	109	513
Certificate	337	43	294
UWI Level I	6	2	4
TOTAL	965	154	811
GRAND TOTAL	1184		

Table 3: Bahamas Baptist Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	11	8	3	
F	24	15	9	
TOTAL	35	23	12	

Table 4: Bahamas Baptist Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
C C	I	^r ull-Time	1
Doctorate	1	1	-
Master's Degree	8	2	6
Bachelor's Degree	13	5	8
Certificate/Diploma	1	-	1
TOTAL	23	8	15
	F	art-Time	•
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	5	1	4
Bachelor's Degree	7	2	5
Certificate/Diploma	-	-	-
TOTAL	12	3	9
GRAND TOTAL	35		

Table 5: Bahamas Baptist Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	6	5	1
F	18	14	4
TOTAL	24	19	5

SOURCE:

Bahamas Baptist Community College

Table 1: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	м	F	
Computing & Info Tech	43	22	21	
Education	48	8	40	
Engineering & Technology	113	100	13	
Health Sciences	50	1	49	
Hospitality	20	1	19	
Humanities	117	31	86	
Law	46	5	41	
Management & Business	164	50	114	
Natural Sciences	74	36	38	
Social Sciences	80	21	59	
Visual & Performing Arts	8	5	3	
TOTAL	763	280	483	

CLARENCE FITZROY BRYANT COLLEGE

ST. KITTS & NEVIS

Institutional Data:

Established:

1988 Address: Burdon Street, Basseterre, St. Kitts & Nevis Contacts: Tel.: (869) 465-2856 Fax: (869) 465-8279 E-Mail: <u>cfbadmin@caribsurf.com</u> Principal: Dr. Hermia Morton-Anthony Registrar: Mrs. Marilyn Rogers Coordinator of UWI Programmes: Ms. Claudette Manchester

4 Males, 6 Females Part-Time in Education

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs General (1, 2) or equivalent.

Table 2: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	20	00/200	1
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Associate Degree (Only)	22	2	20
A' Levels (Only)	99	31	68
CAPE	119	33	86
Diploma	46	36	10
Certificate	155	89	66
UWI Level I	7	2	5
TOTAL	448	193	255
	Pa	art-Time	e
Associate Degree (Only)	-	-	-
CAPE	-	-	-
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	10	4	6
UWI Level I	-	-	-
TOTAL	10 4 6		6
GRAND TOTAL	458		

Table 3:	Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Time
and Part	Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	59	46	13	
F	69	51	18	
TOTAL	128	97	31	

Table 4: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Doctorate	3	1	2	
Master's Degree	13	5	8	
Bachelor's Degree	33	12	21	
Associate Degree	3	3	-	
Certificate / Diploma	20	14	6	
CXCs/GCE	1	-	1	
Others	22	10	12	
TOTAL	95	45	50	

Table 4 Cont'd

	20	000/200	1
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Р	art-Time	•
Doctorate	2	-	2
Master's Degree	6	4	2
Bachelor's Degree	18	10	8
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Certificate / Diploma	7	2	5
CXCs/GCE	-	-	-
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	33	16	17
GRAND TOTAL		128	

Table 5:	Clarence	Fitzroy	Bryant	College	Higher
Education	/Training	of Staff i	by Gende	er	

		2000/200	01
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	35	11	24
F	37	18	19
TOTAL	72	29	43
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	11	2	9
F	14	9	5
TOTAL	25	11	14

SOURCE:

Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College

Table 1: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

_	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		;
Computers & Info. Tech.	26	19	7
Hospitality & Tourism	7	1	6
Humanities	9	-	9
Management & Business	109	30	79
Natural Sciences	25	12	13
Social Sciences	39	8	31
TOTAL	215	70	145

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

GRAND CAYMAN

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address:

Olympic Way, P. O. 702 Gt., Grand Cayman

Contacts:

Tel.: (345) 949-9580 Fax: (345) 949-6781 E-Mail: <u>ccciedua@candw.ky</u> Website: www.ccc.edu.ky

Chairman:

Mr. Danny Scott

Principal:

Mr. Sam Basdeo

Registrar:

Mr. Robert Geofroy

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. Sam Basdeo

Table 1 Cont'd

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	М	F
	Pa	art-Time	9
Computers & Info. Tech.	8	5	3
Hospitality & Tourism	4	-	4
Humanities	3	-	3
Management & Business	135	20	115
Natural Sciences	1	1	-
Social Sciences	-	-	-
TOTAL	151	26	125
GRAND TOTAL		366	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXC General or equivalent of SAT Score of 950, Mature entrants route and College entrance examination.

Table 2: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	ull-Time	•	
Associate Degree (Only)	224	72	152	
Certificate	174	31	143	
TOTAL	398	103	295	
	Pa	art-Tim	e	
Associate Degree (Only)	156	31	143	
Certificate	56	13	43	
TOTAL	212 44 186		186	
GRAND TOTAL	610			

Table 3: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	17	11	6	
F	15	9	6	
TOTAL	32	20	12	

Table 4: Community College of the Cayman IslandsHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

Qualification	2000/2001		
	Total M F		F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	4	1	3
Master's Degree	13	8	5
Bachelor's Degree	3 2 1		1
Other	4 2 2		
TOTAL	24	13	11

Table 4 Cont'd

	20	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	P	Part-Time		
Doctorate	-	-	-	
Master's Degree	1	1	-	
Bachelor's Degree	7	3	4	
Other	4	2	2	
TOTAL	12	6	6	
GRAND TOTAL	36			

Table 5: Community College of the Cayman IslandsHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

		2000/2001			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate		
М	15	15	-		
F	13	13	-		
TOTAL	28	28	-		
		Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate		
М	2	-	2		
F	2	_	2		
TOTAL	2	-	2		

SOURCE: Community College of the Cayman Islands

DOMINICA STATE COLLEGE

COMMONWEALTH OF DOMINICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 10, 2002

Address:

Bath Estate, P.O. Box 2066, Commonwealth of Dominica

Contacts:

Tel.: (767) 448-2401 Ext. 3481/5 Fax: (767) 440-2778

E-Mail: collegep@cwdom.dm

President:

Dr. J. Bernard Yankey

Registrar:

Dr. Helen Seaman

Bursar:

Mr. Dwight Scotland

Table 1: Dominica State College Full-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Natural Sciences	104	37	67
Social Sciences	155	62	93
Humanities	115	12	103
Other	68	-	68
TOTAL	442	111	331

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) O' Level Certificates plus English Language.

Table 2: Dominica State College Full-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
A' Levels (Only)	374	111	263
Other	68	-	68
TOTAL	442	111	68

Table 3: Dominica State College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	17	5	12
F	9	5	4
TOTAL	26	10	16

Table 4: Dominica State College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Doctorate	1	-	1
Master's Degree	5	2	3
Bachelor's Degree	10	2	8
Certificate/Diploma	1	1	-
TOTAL	17	5	12
	P	art-Time	
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	2	1	1
Bachelor's Degree	3	2	1
Certificate/Diploma	3	2	1
TOTAL	8	5	3

SOURCE: Dominica State College

H. LAVITY STOUTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

Institutional Data:

Established:

1990

Address:

P. O. Box 3097, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands

Contacts:

Tel.: (284) 494-4994 Fax: (284) 494-4996

E-Mail: <u>ebaker@hlscc.edu.bb</u>

Principal:

Dr. Charles Wheatley, OBE

Deputy Principal:

Dr. Michael O'Neal

Registrar:

Ms. Emma K. Baker

Table 1: H Lavity Stoutt Community College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	00/200	1
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Computers & Info Tech	35	15	20
Education	19	2	17
Engineering & Technology	-	-	-
Hospitality & tourism	5	1	4
Law	12	1	11
Management & Business	50	21	29
Natural Sciences	7	2	5
Social Sciences	4	1	3
TOTAL	132	43	89

Table 1 Cont'd

	20	00/200	1	
Programme	Total	м	F	
	Pa	Part-Time		
Computers & Info Tech	95	42	53	
Education	32	6	26	
Engineering & Technology	2	2	-	
Hospitality & tourism	7	-	7	
Law	31	12	19	
Management & Business	210	38	172	
Natural Sciences	19	4	15	
Social Sciences	19	4	15	
TOTAL	415	108	307	
GRAND TOTAL	547			

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXC or GCE subjects, Grades 1, 2 and 3, or High School Certificate.

SOURCE: H. Lavity Stoutt Community College

Table 1: Sir Arthur Lewis Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	00/200	1
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Agriculture	23	15	8
Computing & Info Tech	49	37	12
Education	225	42	183
Engineering & Technology	225	198	27
Environmental Studies	-	-	-
Health Sciences	73	5	68
Hospitality	61	7	54
Humanities	2	-	2
Law	-	-	-
Management & Business	176	41	135
Social Sciences	65	23	42
TOTAL	899	368	531

SIR ARTHUR LEWIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ST. LUCIA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1985

Address:

Morne Fortune, Castries, St. Lucia

Contacts:

Tel.: (758) 452-5507 Fax: (758) 452-7901

E-Mail:

gjforde@salcc.edu.lc

Chairman:

Mr. O. W. Larcher

Principal:

Dr. George Forde

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Alban Antoine

Dean, Division of Arts, Science & General Studies

and Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Agatha Modeste

Registrar:

Ms. Beverley Josie

Finance Officer (Ag):

Mrs. C. Felicien

Table 1 Cont'd

	20	00/200	1
Programme	Total	М	F
	Pa	art-Time	e
Agriculture	14	6	8
Computing & Info Tech	31	9	22
Education	-	-	-
Engineering & Technology	-	-	-
Environmental Studies	16	8	8
Health Sciences	-	-	-
Hospitality	-	-	-
Humanities	-	-	-
Law	8	1	7
Management & Business	155	16	139
Social Sciences	18	2	16
TOTAL	242	42	200
GRAND TOTAL	1141		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXC General (1, 2) or equivalent.

Table 2: Sir Arthur Lewis Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	2000/2001			
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	91	23	68	
Associate Degree (Only)	267	102	165	
A' Levels (Only)	402	133	269	
Assoc. Deg. With A' Levels	59	22	37	
Diploma	298	110	188	
Certificate	219	116	103	
UWI Level I	47	14	33	
UWI Level II	25	13	12	
TOTAL	1408	533	875	

Table 2 Cont'd

	20	00/200	1
Level	Total	М	F
	Pa	art-Time	9
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1
Associate Degree (Only)	3	1	2
A' Levels (Only)	-	-	-
Assoc. Deg. With A' Levels	-	-	-
Diploma	75	13	62
Certificate	157	28	129
UWI Level I	-	-	-
UWI Level II	-	-	-
TOTAL	237	43	194
GRAND TOTAL	1645		

Table 3: Sir Arthur Lewis Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	82	50	32	
F	105	76	29	
TOTAL	187	126	61	

Table 4: Sir Arthur Lewis Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2001			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Doctorate	3	1	2	
Master's Degree	56	21	35	
Bachelor's Degree	50	24	26	
Associate Degree	-	-	-	
Certificate/Diploma	19	13	6	
TOTAL	128	59	69	
	Part-Time			
Doctorate	4	2	2	
Master's Degree	6	5	1	
Bachelor's Degree	14	9	5	
Associate Degree	1	1	-	
Certificate/Diploma	4	3	1	
TOTAL	29	20	9	
GRAND TOTAL	157			

Table 5: Sir Arthur Lewis Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	64	29	35
F	93	52	41
TOTAL	157	81	76
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	12	2	10
F	6	2	4
TOTAL	18	4	14

SOURCE: Sir Arthur Lewis Community College

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Established:

January 1997

Address:

Glen, Kingstown, St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 457-5403 Fax: (784) 457-5484

E-Mail: marcaine@caribsurf.com

Principal:

Mr. Marcus Caine

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Kelvin Malcolm

Director of Colleges:

Dr. Veronica Marks

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines CommunityCollege Student Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

Programme	2000/2001		
	Total	м	F
A' Level	561	245	316
TOTAL	561	245	316

SOURCE: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Community College

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES TEACHERS' COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Address:

P O Box 242, Arnos Vale, Kingstown, St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 458-4611 Fax: (784) 456-4448

E-Mail: teacherscollege@vincysurf.com

Principal:

Mrs. Deborah Bacchus

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2000/2001		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Education	133	28	105
TOTAL	133	28	105

Table 2: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time Student Enrolment by Level andGender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		•
Certificate	133	28	105
TOTAL	133	28	105

Table 3: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff byGender

	2000/2001			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	3	3	-	
F	8	8	-	
TOTAL	11	11	-	

SOURCE:

St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers' College

Table 1: TA Marryshow Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2000-2001		
Programme	Full-Time		
	Total	М	F
A' Levels/Associate Degree	657	259	398
Secretarial Science	114	-	114
Teacher Education Primary	75	19	56
Teacher Education Sec.	29	16	13
Agricul. & Food Science	12	12	-
Journalism	2	2	-
Pharmacy	12	1	11
Building Technology	40	40	-
Electronic Technology	24	24	-
Electrical Installation	31	30	1
Refrigeration & Air- Conditioning	25	25	-
General Mechanical Eng.	21	21	-
Automotive Technology	28	28	-
Plumbing	16	16	-
Hospitality Arts	30	3	27
TOTAL	1116	496	620

T. A. MARRYSHOW COMMUNITY COLLEGE

GRENADA

Institutional Data:

Established:

July 1, 1988

Address:

Tanteen, St. George's, Grenada Contacts: Tel.: (473) 440-1389/8009 Fax: (473) 440-3079 E-Mail: tamcc@caribsurf.com Website: www.tamcc.edu.gd Principal: Dr. Denis F. Paul Deputy Principal: Mr. Lincoln Morgan Vice Principal for Academic Affairs: Dr. James De Vere Pitt Registrar: Mr. Nigel Gravesande

Coordinator of Teacher Education Programme:

Mr. Ramsaroop Ramkhelawan

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) O' Levels/equivalent.

Table 2:	T A Marryshow Community College Full-Time
and Par	t-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

		2000/200	1
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	100	75	25
F	93	80	13
TOTAL	193	155	38

Table 4: T A Marryshow Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	39	12	27
F	33	15	18
TOTAL	72	27	45
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	24	2	22
F	32	5	27
TOTAL	56	7	49

SOURCE: T.

T. A. Marryshow Community College

Table 1: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	00/200	1
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Computing & Info Tech	5	4	1
Engineering & Technology	17	16	1
Health Sciences	12	3	9
Hospitality	26	10	16
Management & Business	88	16	72
Natural Sciences	-	-	-
Social Sciences	1	-	1
TOTAL	149	49	100

TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TURKS & CAICOS ISLANDS

Institutional Data:

Address:

P. O. Box 236, Grand Turk, Turks & Caicos Islands

Contacts:

Tel.: (649) 946-1686 / (649) 946-1163 Fax: (649) 946-1661 E-Mail: tcicomc@tciway.tc

Chairman:

Mr. Glen E. Clarke

Principal:

Mrs. Julia E. Williams

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Carlton Mills

Registrar:

Ms. Deborah Dickenson

Finance Officer:

Ms. Alexa Cooper

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. Carlton Mills

Table 1 Cont'd

	20	00/200	1
Programme	Total	м	F
	Pa	art-Time	0
Computing & Info Tech	133	33	100
Engineering & Technology	-	-	-
Health Sciences	-	-	-
Hospitality	N/A	N/A	N/A
Management & Business	29	9	20
Natural Sciences	54	22	32
Social Sciences	N/A	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	216	64	152
GRAND TOTAL		365	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeFull-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2001		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Assoc. Deg. With A' Levels	43	17	26
Diploma	14	10	4
Certificate	92	22	70
TOTAL	149	49	100

Part-Time Statistics 0

Table 3: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

		2000/200	1	
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	8	8	-	
F	3	3	-	
TOTAL	11 11 -			

SOURCE: Turks & Caicos Islands Community College

CAMPUS COUNTRY

ACADEMIC YEAR 2000/2002

• Trinidad & Tobago

Table 1: Corinth Teachers' College Full-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2000/2002		
Programme	Full-Time		ne
	Total	м	F
Education	183	41	142
TOTAL	183	41	142

Table 2: Corinth Teachers' College Full-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	2000/2002		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Diploma	183	41	142
TOTAL	183	41	142

Table 3: Corinth Teachers' College Full-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2000/2002		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	
М	15	15	
F	14	14	
TOTAL	29	29	

CORINTH TEACHERS' COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Corinth Road, San Fernando, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 652-4445 Fax: (868) 652-4445

Pax: Principal:

Mr. Martin Jones

Deputy Director:

Ms. Judith Elcock

Table 4: Corinth Teachers' College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2000/2002		
Qualification	Total	м	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Master's Degree	17	6	11
Bachelor's Degree	8	6	2
Diploma	2	1	1
Post-Graduate Diploma	2	2	-
TOTAL	29	15	14

Table 5:Corinth Teachers'College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2002		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	14	14	-
F	13	13	-
TOTAL	27	27	-
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	1	1	-
F	1	1	-
TOTAL	2	2	-

SOURCE: Corinth Teachers' College

ACADEMIC YEAR 2001/2002

BARBADOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BARBADOS



Institutional Data:

Established: 1968

Address:

Eyrie, Howell's Cross Road, St. Michael, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 426-2858 Fax: (246) 429-5935 E-Mail: <u>eyrie@bcc.edu.bb</u>

Website: www.bcc.edu.bb

Principal:

Mrs. Norma J. I. Holder, GCM

Deputy Principal:

Dr. Angelita Sandiford

Registrar:

Mr. Sydney Arthur

Table 1:Barbados Community College Full-TimeandPart-TimeStudentEnrolmentinCollegeProgrammes byProgramme and Gender

	2	001/200	2
Programme	Total	М	F
	1	Full-Time	9
Agriculture	12	10	2
Computing & Info Tech.	262	141	121
Education	18	12	6
Engineering & Tech.	137	118	19
Environmental Studies	32	10	22
Health Sciences	335	86	249
Hospitality	418	114	304
Humanities	230	71	159
Management & Business Law	575	172	403
Natural Sciences	249	91	158
Visual Arts	156	67	89
Sociology	59	16	43
Foreign Languages	343	82	261
TOTAL	2826	990	1836

Table 1 Cont'd

	2001/2002		
Programme	Total	м	F
	I	Part-Time	e
Agriculture	-	-	-
Computing & Info Tech.	280	106	174
Education	48	20	28
Engineering & Tech.	84	79	5
Environmental Studies	N/O	N/O	N/O
Health Sciences	N/O	N/O	N/O
Hospitality	193	16	177
Humanities	N/O	N/O	N/O
Management & Business Law	296	64	232
Natural Sciences	N/O	N/O	N/O
Visual Arts	77	18	59
Sociology	77	21	56
Foreign Languages	182	46	136
TOTAL	1237	370	867
GRAND TOTAL	4063		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs grades 1 and 2.

Table 2: Barbados Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender in Bachelor'sprogrammes

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	
Bachelor's Degree	40	25	15
TOTAL	40	25	15

Table 3: Barbados Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	178	67	111	
F	186	89	97	
TOTAL	364	156	208	

Table 4: Barbados Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	1
Doctorate	7	3	4
Master's Degree	47	22	25
Bachelor's Degree	89	36	53
Post-Graduate Certificate/Diploma	-	-	-
Associate Degree	1	1	-
Certificate/Diploma	33	15	18
A' Levels	1	1	-
Others	1	-	1
TOTAL	179	78	101

Table 5: Barbados Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2000/2001		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	58	25	33
F	42	4	38
TOTAL	100	29	71
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	18	3	15
F	20	8	12
TOTAL	38	11	27

SOURCE: Barbados Community College

CODRINGTON COLLEGE

BARBADOS

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 9, 1745

Address: St. John, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 423-1140 Fax: (246) 423-1592 E-Mail: <u>codrington@sunbeach.net</u> Website: <u>www.codringtoncollege.org</u>

Principal:

Rev. Canon Prof. Noel Titus

Table 1: Codrington College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2001/2002		
Programme	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Humanities	25	16	9
TOTAL	25	16	9
	Part-Time		9
Humanities	15	8	7
TOTAL	15	8	7
GRAND TOTAL	40		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: Codrington College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2001/2002		2
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	25	16	9
TOTAL	25	16	9

Table 2 Cont'd

	20	2001/2002		
Level	Total	м	F	
	Р	Part-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	15	15 8 7		
TOTAL	15	8	7	
GRAND TOTAL		40		

Table 3: Codrington College Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	10	4	6	
F	-	-	-	
TOTAL	10	4	6	

Table 4: Codrington College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	Full-Time	
Doctorate	4	4	-
Master's Degree	-	-	-
TOTAL	4	4	-
	Part-Time		:
Doctorate	2	2	-
Master's Degree	3	3	-
TOTAL	5	5	-
GRAND TOTAL	9		

Table5:CodringtonCollegeHigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2001/2002			2001/2002		
Gender	Total		Non-Trained Graduate			
М	9	3	6			
F	-	-	-			
TOTAL	9	3	6			

SOURCE: Codrington College

ERDISTON TEACHERS' TRAINING COLLEGE

BARBADOS

Institutional Data:

Established:

January 19, 1948

Address:

Pine Hill, St. Michael, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 429-3620, 427-4905 Fax: (246) 427-2776 E-Mail: <u>admin@erdistoncollege.edu.bb</u> Website: www.erdistoncollege.edu.bb

Principal:

Mrs. Maureen Lucas

Deputy Principal:

Mrs. Barbara Parris

Table 1: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	001/200	2		
Programme	Total	М	F	
	1	Full-Time		
Education	62	9	53	
Others	-	-	-	
TOTAL	62	9	53	
	Part-Time			
Education	147	45	102	
Others	11	7	4	
TOTAL	158	52	106	
GRAND TOTAL	220			

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs grades 1 and 2.

Table 2: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Associate Degree	62	9	53
Others	N/A	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	62	9	53
	Part-Time		
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Others	158	52	106
TOTAL	158	52	106
GRAND TOTAL	220		

Table 3: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

		2			
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	9	9	-		
F	9	9	-		
TOTAL	18	18	-		

Table 4: Erdiston Teachers' Training College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2001/2002			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	Full-Time			
Doctorate	2	1	1	
Master's Degree	15	7	8	
Bachelor's Degree	1	1	-	
TOTAL	18	9	9	

Part-Time Statistics N/A

Table 5: Erdiston Teachers' Training College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2001/2002		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	9	3	6
F	9	7	2
TOTAL	18	10	8

SOURCE:	Erdiston	Teachers'	Training	College
---------	----------	-----------	----------	---------

MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

February 1, 1994

Address:

235A, Old Hope Road, Kingston 6, P.O. Box 61, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 927-1761

Fax: (876) 977-4311 E-Mail: <u>customerservice@mind.edu.jm</u>

Website: www.mind.edu.jm

Chief Executive Officer:

Mrs. Maria Jones

Bursar:

Ms. Samanthi De Mel

Customer Service Manager:

Ms. Nova McLeod

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Sherrone Blake-Lobban

Table 1: Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme

Programme	2001/2002
Social Sciences	152
Management Studies	4998
TOTAL	5150

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2:Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Student Enrolment by Level

Level	2001/2002
Associate Degree	105
Diploma	60
Certificate	4833
UWI Level 1	152
TOTAL	5150

Table 3: Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

		2001/200	2		
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Ti				
М	139	7	132		
F	153	10	143		
TOTAL	292	17	275		

SOURCE:

Management Institute for National Development

Table 1: Caribbean Union College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2	2	
Programme	Total	М	F
]	Full-Time	•
Natural Sciences	230	113	117
Management & Business	37	15	22
Humanities	45	9	36
Education	37	3	34
Theology & Religion	190	61	129
TOTAL	539	201	338
	F	Part-Time	e
Natural Sciences	83	42	41
Management & Business	64	33	31
Humanities	18	8	10
Education	29	6	21
Theology & Religion	64	21	43
TOTAL	258	110	146
GRAND TOTAL		797	

Note: Admission Requirements: The admission requirements for all programmes are five (5) CXCs Grades 1 or II, or equivalent.

CARIBBEAN UNION COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Established:

1927

Address:

Royal Road, Maracas Valley, St. Joseph, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 662-8712 Ext. 106 Fax: (868) 662-1117 E-Mail: <u>admissions@cuc.edu.tt</u> Website: www.cuc.edu.tt

President:

Dr. Shirley McGarrell

Vice President:

Mr. Carlton Drepaul

Registrar:

Ms. Leola Haynes

Table 2: Caribbean Union College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	477	184	293
Associate Degree	62	17	45
TOTAL	539	201	338
	Part-Time		8
Bachelor's Degree	235	101	134
Associate Degree	23	10	13
TOTAL	258	111	147
GRAND TOTAL	797		

Table 3:	Caribbean	Union	College	Full-Time	and
Part-Time	Teaching St	taff by	Gender		

	2001/2002					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	40	28	12			
F	41	25	16			
TOTAL	81	53	28			

Table 4: Caribbean Union College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	1
Doctorate	10	7	3
Master's Degree	26	15	11
Bachelor's Degree	7	1	6
Post-Graduate Diploma	-	-	-
TOTAL	43 23 20		

Table 4 Cont'd

	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Р	art-Time	•
Doctorate	6	4	2
Master's Degree	15	5	10
Bachelor's Degree	11	6	5
Post-Graduate Diploma	8	5	3
TOTAL	40	20	20
GRAND TOTAL	83		

SOURCE: Caribbean Union College

CIPRIANI COLLEGE OF LABOUR & COOPERATIVE STUDIES

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Churchill and Roosevelt Highway, Valsayn, St. Joseph, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 622-5014; 663-0978 Fax: (868) 645-0489 E-Mail <u>cclcs@carib-link.net</u>

Principal:

Dr. Roosevelt Williams

Deputy Director:

Dr. Emru Millette

Table 1: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Full-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2001/2	2002
Programme	Total	М
	Full-T	ime
Human Resources Management	344	344
Occupational Safety and Health	218	218
Environmental Management	86	86
Public Relations	51	51
Security Admin. & Management	69	69
Marketing	21	21
Project Management	47	47
Cert. in Industrial Relations	16	16
Labour Studies	76	76
Cert. in Cooperative Management	1	1
Cooperative Studies	47	47
A & O	6	6
Social Sciences	N/A	N/A
Computers & Information Tech	N/A	N/A
Law	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	982	982

Female Statistics N/A

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Full-Time Student Enrolment by Level andGender

	2001/	2001/2002	
Level	Total	м	
	Full-7	ſime	
Bachelor's Degree	416	416	
Diploma	319	319	
Certificate	247	247	
TOTAL	982	982	

Female Statistics N/A

Table 3: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Full-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002	
Gender	Teaching Staff	
	Total	Full-Time
М	12	12
F	3	3
TOTAL	15	15

Part-Time Statistics N/A

Table 4: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Highest Academic Qualifications of Full-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	20	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	ull-Time		
Doctorate	1	1	-	
Master's Degree	6	3	3	
Post-Graduate Certificate	1	1	-	
Bachelor's Degree	11	10	1	
Associate Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Diploma	5	5	-	
Certificates	5	3	2	
TOTAL	29	23	6	

Part-Time Statistics N/A

SOURCE: CIPRIANI College of Labour & Cooperative Studies

WEST INDIES SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Santa Cruz, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 663-1501 Fax: (868) 663-1501

E-Mail: <u>pwist@tstt.net.tt</u>

President:

Mr. Pat P. Glasglow

Vice President:

Dr. Desmond N. Ferrette

Table 1: West Indies School of Theology Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Level and Gender

	2001/2002		
Programme	Total M		F
]	Full-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	12	7	5
Diploma	36	19	17
TOTAL	48	26	22
	I	Part-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	3	2	1
Diploma	20	11	9
TOTAL	23 13 10		
GRAND TOTAL	71		

Table 2: West Indies School of Theology HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	20	2		
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	I	^r ull-Time	1	
Doctorate	1	1	-	
Master's Degree	3	2	1	
Bachelor's Degree	3	2	1	
TOTAL	7	5	2	
	F	art-Time)	
Doctorate	-	-	-	
Master's Degree	8	5	3	
Bachelor's Degree	8	4	4	
TOTAL	16	9	7	
GRAND TOTAL		23		

Table 3: West Indies School of Technology HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

		2001/200)2
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	10	10	-
F	9	9	-
TOTAL	19	19	-
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	2	2	-
F	-	_	-
TOTAL	2	2	-

SOURCE: West Indies School of Theology

WEST INDIES THEOLOGICAL COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

La Pastora Road, Santa Cruz, Trinidad & Tobago **Contacts:** Tel.: (868) 676-7020 Fax: (868) 676-7020 E-Mail: <u>witcol@tstt.net.tt</u>

Principal:

Rev. Clinton Providence

Registrar:

Ms. Rhonda Cumberbatch

Table 1: West Indies Theological College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2001/2002 Total M F		2
Programme			F
]	Full-Time	•
Theology	14	10	4
Christian Education	1	-	1
TOTAL	15	10	5
	I	Part-Time	0
Theology	6	5	1
Christian Education	3	2	1
TOTAL	9	7	2
GRAND TOTAL	24		

Table 2: West Indies Theological College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	10	6	4
Diploma	4	3	1
Certificate	1	1	-
TOTAL	15	10	5
	Part-Time		•
Bachelor's Degree	6	5	1
Diploma	N/A	N/A	N/A
Certificate	3	2	1
TOTAL	9	7	2
GRAND TOTAL		24	

 Table 3: West Indies Theological College Full-Time

 and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002 Teaching Staff					
Gender						
	Total Full-Time Part-Tim					
М	10	2	8			
F	2	1	1			
TOTAL	12	3	9			

Table 4: West Indies Theological College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	20	001/2002	2
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	-	-	-
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1
TOTAL	2	1	1
	P	art-Time	1
Doctorate	2	2	-
Master's Degree	6	6	-
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1
TOTAL	10	9	1
GRAND TOTAL	12		

Table 5: West Indian Theological College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2001/2002				2001/2002		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate				
М	10	10	-				
F	2	2	-				
TOTAL	12	12	-				

SOURCE:

West Indian Theological College

Table 1: University of Guyana Full-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2001/2002			
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	М	F	
Agriculture	128	93	35	
Computing & Info. Tech	451	248	203	
Education	575	94	481	
Engineering & Technology	470	431	39	
Environmental Studies	57	22	35	
Health Sciences	285	111	174	
Hospitality	71	8	63	
Humanities	215	51	164	
Law	157	60	97	
Management & Bus.	1522	504	1018	
Natural Sciences	259	114	145	
Social Sciences	777	191	586	
TOTAL	4967 1927 3040			

Note: Admission Requirements vary according to programmes.

UNIVERSITY OF GUYANA

GUYANA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1963

Address:

Turkeyen Campus, Georgetown, Guyana Contacts: Tel.: (592) 222-5407 Fax: (592) 222-4507 E-Mail: ug_reg@telsnet.net Chancellor: Mr. Rudolph Insanally

Vice Chancellor:

Dr. James Rose

Deputy Vice Chancellor:

Dr. Marlene Cox

Bursar:

Mr. John Seeram

Registrar:

Dr. David Chanderballi Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Dr. Rudolph James

Table 2: University of Guyana Full-Time StudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	2001/2002			
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	2659	1039	1620	
Associate Degree (Only)	204	66	119	
Master's Degree	30	11	17	
Diploma	1499	765	960	
Post Graduate Diploma	113	25	67	
Certificate	249	55	259	
TOTAL	4754	1961	3042	

Table 3: University of Guyana Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Time					
М	238	137	101			
F	125	72	53			
TOTAL	363	209	154			

Table 4: University of Guyana Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	20	001/200	2
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Doctorate	48	38	10
Master's Degree	99	63	36
Bachelor's Degree	48	31	17
Post-Graduate Certificate/Diploma	17	9	8
Associate Degree	3	2	1
TOTAL	215	143	72
	Р	art-Time	1
Doctorate	44	31	13
Master's Degree	45	29	16
Bachelor's Degree	45	29	16
Post-Graduate Certificate/Diploma	19	6	13
Associate Degree	2	1	1
TOTAL	155	96	59
GRAND TOTAL	370		

SOURCE: University of Guyana

NON-CAMPUS COUNTRIES

- Antigua & Barbuda
- British Virgin Islands
- Commonwealth of Dominica
 - Grand Cayman
 - Grenada
 - St. Kitts & Nevis
- St. Vincent & The Grenadines
 - Turks & Caicos Islands

ANTIGUA STATE COLLEGE

ANTIGUA & BARBUDA

Institutional Data:

Established: 1977

Address: Golden Grove, H

Golden Grove, P. O. Box 193, St. Johns, Antigua & Barbuda

Contacts:

Tel.: (268) 460-9476/9477 Fax: (268) 460-9477 E-Mail: <u>statecollege@candw.ag</u>

Principal:

Ms. Peecheeta Spencer

Deputy Principal: Mrs. Eloise Hamilton

Head, Department of Undergraduate Studies: Mr. Hyram Forde

Table 1: Antigua State College Full-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2001/2002			
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total M		F	
Education	67	14	53	
Engineering & Technology	112	104	8	
Health Sciences	27	1	26	
Management & Business	251	69	182	
A' Levels (Only)	302	120	182	
TOTAL	759	308	451	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXC (General) Grades 1, 2 and 3, including Mathematics and one (1) Science subject.

SOURCE: Antigua State College

CLARENCE FITZROY BRYANT COLLEGE

ST. KITTS & NEVIS

Institutional Data:

Established:

1988

Address:

Burdon Street, Basseterre, St. Kitts & Nevis

Contacts:

Tel.: (869) 465-2856 Fax: (869) 465-8279

E-Mail: cfbadmin@caribsurf.com

Principal:

Dr. Hermia Morton-Anthony

Deputy Principal / Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Dr. Ileta Sherrif

Registrar:

Mrs. Marilyn Rogers

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Ms. Claudette Manchester

Table 1: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2001/2002		
Programme	Full-Time		
	Total	М	F
Computing & Info Tech	75	39	36
Education	55	11	44
Engineering & Technology	113	99	14
Health Sciences	44	2	42
Hospitality	23	1	22
Humanities	121	29	92
Law	104	14	90
Management & Business	152	41	111
Natural Sciences	78	35	43
Social Sciences	123	37	86
Visual & Performing Arts	9	3	6
TOTAL	897	311	586

8 Males, 13 Females Part-Time in Education

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs General (1, 2) or equivalent.

Table 2: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Timeand Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	20	01/200	2
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Associate Degree (Only)	22	2	20
CAPE	255	71	184
Diploma	43	29	14
Certificate	228	82	146
UWI Level I	10	3	7
TOTAL	558	187	371
	Pa	art-Time	9
Associate Degree (Only)	N/A	N/A	N/A
CAPE	-	-	-
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	21	8	13
UWI Level I	-	-	-
TOTAL	21	8	13
GRAND TOTAL	579		

Table 3: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Time					
М	71	49	22			
F	69	51	18			
TOTAL	140	100	40			

Table 4: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Doctorate	5	1	4	
Master's Degree	11	5	6	
Bachelor's Degree	35	14	21	
Associate Degree	3	3	I	
Certificate / Diploma	20	15	5	
CXCs/GCE	1	-	1	
Others	21	9	12	
TOTAL	96 47 49			

Table 4 Cont'd

	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	м	F
	Part-Time		
Doctorate	2	2	-
Master's Degree	8	4	4
Bachelor's Degree	22	14	8
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Certificate / Diploma	12	4	8
CXCs/GCE	-	-	-
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	44	24	20
GRAND TOTAL	140		

Table 5: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

		2001/200)2
Gender	Total Trained Graduate		Non-Trained Graduate
М	44	16	28
F	36	25	11
TOTAL	80	41	39
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	20	3	17
F	13	8	5
TOTAL	33	11	22

SOURCE: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

GRAND CAYMAN

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address:

Olympic Way, P. O. 702 Gt., Grand Cayman

Contacts:

Tel.: (345) 949-9580 Fax: (345) 949-6781 E-Mail: <u>ccciedua@candw.ky</u> Website: <u>www.ccc.edu.ky</u>

Chairman:

Mr. Danny Scott

Principal:

Mr. Sam Basdeo

Registrar:

Mr. Robert Geofroy

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. Sam Basdeo

Table 1: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

Description	20	01/200	2
Programme	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	9
Computers & Info. Tech.	22	12	10
Hospitality & Tourism	7	1	6
Humanities	12	1	11
Management & Business	84	23	61
Natural Sciences	8	4	4
Social Sciences	17	3	14
TOTAL	150	44	106
	Pa	art-Tim	e
Computers & Info. Tech.	8	5	3
Hospitality & Tourism	6	-	6
Humanities	1	-	1
Management & Business	128	21	107
Natural Sciences	6	3	3
Social Sciences	5	-	5
TOTAL	154	29	125
GRAND TOTAL	304		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXC General or equivalent of SAT Score of 950, Mature entrants route and College entrance examination.

Table 2:	Community College of the Cayman Islands
Full-Time	and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level
and Gend	ler

	2001/2002		
Level	Total M		F
	F	ull-Time	•
Associate Degree (Only)	154	46	108
Certificate	68	41	27
TOTAL	222	87	135
	Pa	art-Time	e
Associate Degree (Only)	167	31	136
Certificate	90	33	57
TOTAL	257 64 193		193
GRAND TOTAL	479		

Table 3: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	17	11	6		
F	15	9	6		
TOTAL	32	20	12		

Table 4: Community College of the Cayman IslandsHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2001/2002		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	15	15	-
F	13	13	-
TOTAL	28	28	-
	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	2	-	2
F	2	-	2
TOTAL	4	-	4

SOURCE: Community College of the Cayman Islands

DOMINICA STATE COLLEGE

COMMONWEALTH OF DOMINICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 10, 2002

Address:

Bath Estate, P.O. Box 2066, Commonwealth of Dominica

Contacts:

Tel.: (767) 448-2401 Ext. 3481/5 Fax: (767) 440-2778 E-Mail: <u>collegep@cwdom.dm</u>

Director:

Mr. Merrill Matthew

Table 1: Dominica State College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2001/2002		
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Agriculture	39	23	16
Engineering & Technology	12	7	5
TOTAL	51	30	21
	Part-Time		e
Agriculture	12	7	5
Engineering & Technology	9	7	2
TOTAL	21	14	7
GRAND TOTAL	72		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) O' Level Certificates plus English Language.

Table 2: Dominica State College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Diploma	116	83	33
Certificate	79	72	7
TOTAL	195	155	40
	Part-Time		9
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	21	14	7
TOTAL	21	14	7
GRAND TOTAL	216		

Table 3: Dominica State College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/002		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	20	13	7
F	4	1	3
TOTAL	24	14	10

Table 4: Dominica State College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

2001/2002			2
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	-	-	I
Bachelor's Degree	2	2	-
Associate Degree	1	1	-
Certificate/Diploma	10	9	1
A' Levels	1	1	-
Other	-	-	-
TOTAL	14	13	•
	Р	art-Time	1
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	1	1	-
Bachelor's Degree	5	2	3
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Certificate/Diploma	3	3	-
A' Levels	-	-	-
Other	1	1	-
TOTAL	10	7	3
GRAND TOTAL	24		

H. LAVITY STOUTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

Institutional Data:

Established: 1990 Address:

P. O. Box 3097, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands

Contacts:

Tel.: (284) 494-4994 Fax: (284) 494-4996

E-Mail: <u>ebaker@hlscc.edu.bb</u>

Chairman:

Hon. Ralph O'Neal, OBE

Principal:

Dr. Charles Wheatley, OBE

Deputy Principal:

Dr. Michael O'Neal

Registrar:

Ms. Emma K. Baker

SOURCE: Dominica State College

Table 1: H Lavity Stoutt Community College Full-TimeandPart-TimeStudentEnrolmentinCollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	01/200	2
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Computers & Info Tech	37	19	18
Education	23	2	21
Engineering & Technology	-	-	-
Hospitality & tourism	21	8	13
Law	13	1	12
Management & Business	65	17	48
Natural Sciences	16	7	9
Social Sciences	9	3	6
TOTAL	184	57	127

Table 1 Cont'd

	2001/2002		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Part-Time		
Computers & Info Tech	86	31	55
Education	23	6	17
Engineering & Technology	1	1	-
Hospitality & tourism	7	-	7
Law	30	12	18
Management & Business	217	59	158
Natural Sciences	17	2	15
Social Sciences	14	1	13
TOTAL	395	112	283
GRAND TOTAL	579		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXC or GCE subjects, Grades 1, 2 and 3, or High School Certificate.

Table 3: H. Lavity Stoutt Community College Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Tim				
М	43	41	2		
F	58	56	2		
TOTAL	101	97	4		

Table 4: H. Lavity Stoutt Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Doctorate	6	3	3
Master's Degree	30	16	14
Bachelor's Degree	14	10	4
Certificate/Diploma	1	1	-
TOTAL	51	30	21

Table 4 Cont'd

	20	2001/2002		
Qualification	Total	м	F	
	F	Part-Time	;	
Doctorate	8	4	4	
Master's Degree	21	5	16	
Bachelor's Degree	24	10	14	
Certificate/Diploma	-	-	-	
TOTAL	53	19	34	
GRAND TOTAL	104			

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines CommunityCollege Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

Programma	2001/2002		
Programme	Total	м	F
Advanced Levels	690	311	379
TOTAL	690	311	379

SOURCE:

St. Vincent & The Grenadines Community College

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Established:

January 1997

Address:

Glen, Kingstown, St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 457-5403 Fax: (784) 457-5484

E-Mail: marcaine@caribsurf.com

Principal:

Dr. Marcus Caine

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Kelvin Malcolm

Director of Colleges:

Dr. Veronica Marks

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2001/2002		
Programme	ramme Full-Time	•	
	Total	м	F
Education	135	30	105
TOTAL	135	30	105

Part-Time Statistics N/O

Table 2: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time Student Enrolment by Level andGender

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	;
Certificate	135	30	105
TOTAL	135	30	105

Part-Time Statistics N/O

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES TEACHERS' COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Address:

P O Box 242, Arnos Vale, Kingstown, St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 458-4611 Fax: (784) 456-4448 E-Mail: teacherscollege@vincysurf.com

Principal:

Mrs. Deborah Bacchus

Table 3: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	
М	3	3	
F	8	8	
TOTAL	11	11	

Part-Time Statistics N/O

SOURCE: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers' College

T. A. MARRYSHOW COMMUNITY COLLEGE

GRENADA

Institutional Data:

Established: July 1, 1988 Address: Tanteen, St. George's, Grenada **Contacts:** Tel.: (473) 440-1389/8009 Fax: (473) 440-3079 E-Mail: tamcc@caribsurf.com Website: www.tamcc.edu.gd **Principal:** Dr. Denis F. Paul **Deputy Principal:** Mr. Lincoln Morgan Vice Principal for Academic Affairs: Dr. James De Vere Pitt **Registrar**: Mr. Nigel Gravesande Coordinator of Teacher Education Programme: Mr. Ramsaroop Ramkhelawan

Table 1: TA Marryshow Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	20	2001/2002		
Programme	F	ull-Time	9	
	Total	м	F	
A' Levels/Associate Degree	408	175	233	
Secretarial Science	79	-	79	
Teacher Education Primary	97	22	75	
Teacher Education Sec.	32	6	26	
Agricul. & Food Science	11	9	2	
Pharmacy	13	1	12	
Building Technology	57	50	7	
Electronic Technology	44	44	-	
Electrical Installation	54	52	2	
Refrigeration & Air- Conditioning	29	29	-	
General Mechanical Eng.	30	29	1	
Automotive Technology	29	29	-	
Plumbing	20	20	-	
Hospitality Arts	38	3	35	
Auto Body Repair	4	4	-	
Welding	5	5	-	
TOTAL	950	478	472	

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) O' Levels/equivalent.

Table 2:	T A Marryshow Community College Full-Time
and Part	t-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2001/2002 Teaching Staff		
Gender			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	100	75	25
F	93	80	13
TOTAL	193	155	38

Table 3: T A Marryshow Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	20	001/200	2
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Doctorate	2	2	-
Master's Degree	27	17	10
Bachelor's Degree	44	26	18
Associate Degree	1	-	1
Diploma	7	5	2
Certificate	3	3	-
A' Levels	-	-	-
CXCs/GCE	20	7	13
Others	2	2	-
TOTAL	106	62	44

Table 4: T A Marryshow Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

		2001/200)2
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	39	12	27
F	33	15	18
TOTAL	72	27	45
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	24	2	22
F	32	5	27
TOTAL	56	7	49

SOURCE:

T. A. Marryshow Community College

Table 1: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	2	
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Computing & Info Tech	13	10	3
Education	16	2	14
Engineering & Technology	21	20	1
Health Sciences	10	2	8
Hospitality	16	6	10
Humanities	13	7	6
Management & Business	96	24	72
Natural Sciences	6	1	5
Adult & Continuing Education	-	-	-
TOTAL	191 72 119		

TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TURKS & CAICOS ISLANDS

Institutional Data:

Address:

P. O. Box 236, Grand Turk, Turks & Caicos Islands

Contacts:

Tel.: (649) 946-1686 / (649) 946-1163 Fax: (649) 946-1661 E-Mail: tcicomc@tciway.tc

Chairman:

Mr. Glen Clarke

Principal:

Mrs. Julia E. Williams

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Carlton Mills

Registrar:

Ms. Deborah Astwood

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Claudia Smith

Table 1 Cont'd

	20	01/200	2
Programme	Total	М	F
	P	art-Tim	e
Computing & Info Tech	N/A	N/A	N/A
Education	N/A	N/A	N/A
Engineering & Technology	N/A	N/A	N/A
Health Sciences	N/A	N/A	N/A
Hospitality	N/A	N/A	N/A
Humanities	N/A	N/A	N/A
Management & Business	N/A	N/A	N/A
Natural Sciences	N/A	N/A	N/A
Adult & Continuing Education	400	165	235
TOTAL	400 165 23		
GRAND TOTAL	591		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	2001/2002		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Assoc. Deg. With A' Levels	100	44	56
Diploma	10	4	6
Certificate	76	24	52
UWI Level I	5	-	5
Adult & Continuing Education	-	-	-
TOTAL	191	72	119
	Pa	art-Time	e
Assoc. Deg. With A' Levels	-	-	-
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	-	-	-
UWI Level I	-	-	-
Adult & Continuing Education	400	165	235
TOTAL	400 165 235		
GRAND TOTAL	591		

Table 3: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2001/2002 Teaching Staff				
Gender					
	Total Full-Time Part				
М	15	9	6		
F	18	5	13		
TOTAL	33	14	19		

Table 4: Turks & Caicos Islands Community CollegeHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2001/2002			
Gender	Total Trained Graduate		Non-Trained Graduate	
М	9	6	3	
F	5	4	1	
TOTAL	14	10	4	

SOURCE:	Turks & Caicos Islands Community
	College

ACADEMIC YEAR 2002/2003

BARBADOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BARBADOS

CAMPUS COUNTRIES

• Barbados

• Jamaica

• Trinidad & Tobago

Institutional Data:

Established:

1968

Address:

Eyrie, Howell's Cross Road, St. Michael, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 426-2858 Fax: (246) 429-5935 E-Mail: <u>eyrie@bcc.edu.bb</u>

Website: www.bcc.edu.bb

Principal:

Mrs. Norma J. I. Holder, GCM

Deputy Principal:

Dr. Angelita Sandiford

Registrar:

Mr. Sydney Arthur

Table 1: Barbados Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2002/2003			
Programme	Total	м	F	
	1	Full-Time	e	
Agriculture	14	12	2	
Computing & Info Tech.	294	156	138	
Education	18	13	5	
Engineering & Tech.	Engineering & Tech. 94		15	
Environmental Studies	71	28	43	
Health Sciences	385	85	300	
Hospitality	398	83	315	
Humanities	64	16	48	
Management & Business Law	585	170	415	
Natural Sciences	244	89	155	
Visual Arts	144	75	69	
Sociology	256	81	175	
Foreign Languages	357 124 233			
TOTAL	2924 1011 191			

Table 1 Cont'd

	2	3	
Programme	Total	м	F
	1	Part-Time	e
Agriculture	N/O	N/O	N/O
Computing & Info Tech.	234	88	146
Education	24	14	10
Engineering & Tech.	56	56	-
Environmental Studies	N/O	N/O	N/O
Health Sciences	17	1	16
Hospitality	177	37	140
Humanities	78	19	59
Management & Business Law	372 96		276
Natural Sciences	N/O	N/O	N/O
Visual Arts	86	26	60
Sociology	N/O	N/O	N/O
Foreign Languages	117 25 92		92
TOTAL	1161 362 799		
GRAND TOTAL	4085		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs grades 1 and 2.

Table 2: Barbados Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Tim	e
Bachelor's Degree	45	28	17
Associate Degree (Only)	1896	644	1252
A' Levels (Only)	N/A	N/A	N/A
Diploma	Diploma 31		25
Certificate	259	46	213
TOTAL	2231	724	1507
	P	art-Tim	e
Bachelor's Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A
Associate Degree (Only)	605	192	413
A' Levels (Only)	27	6	21
Diploma	N/A	N/A	N/A
Certificate	117	19	98
TOTAL	749 217 532		532
GRAND TOTAL	2980		

Table 3: Barbados Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time	
М	78	78	-	
F	100	100	-	
TOTAL	178	178	-	

Table 4: Barbados Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	20	002/200	3
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Doctorate	8	4	4
Master's Degree	44	21	23
Bachelor's Degree	86	35	51
Post-Graduate Certificate/Diploma	9	4	5
Associate Degree	1	1	-
Diploma	17	4	13
Certificate	12	7	5
A' Levels	1		-
Others	1 -		1
TOTAL	179 77 102		

Table	5:	Barbados	Community	College	Higher
Educa	tion/	Training of S	Staff by Gend	ler	

	2002/2003			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	59	25	34	
F	80	42	38	
TOTAL	139	67	72	
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate	
М	19	3	16	
F	20	6	14	
TOTAL	39	9	30	

SOURCE: Barbados Community College

Table 1: Codrington College Full-Time and Part-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

Programme	2002/2003		
	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Humanities	21	14	7
TOTAL	21	14	7
	Part-Time		
Humanities	28	19	9
TOTAL	28	19	9
GRAND TOTAL	49		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

CODRINGTON COLLEGE

BARBADOS

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 9, 1745

Address:

St. John, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 423-1140 Fax: (246) 423-1592 E-Mail: <u>codrington@sunbeach.net</u> Website: <u>www.codringtoncollege.org</u>

Principal:

Rev. Canon Prof. Noel Titus

Table 2: Codrington College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	18	11	7
Diploma	4	3	1
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	22	14	8
	Part-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	23	15	8
Diploma	-	-	-
Others	4	4	-
TOTAL	27	19	8
GRAND TOTAL	49		

Table 3: Codrington College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003 Teaching Staff				
Gender					
	Total	Part-Time			
М	10	4	6		
F	2	-	2		
TOTAL	12	4	8		

Table 4: Codrington College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time and Part-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	20	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Doctorate	4	4	-	
Master's Degree	-	-	-	
TOTAL	4	4	-	
	P	Part-Time		
Doctorate	-	-	-	
Master's Degree	8	6	2	
TOTAL	8	6	2	
GRAND TOTAL	12			

SOURCE: Codrington College

Table 1: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Education	62	8	54
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	62	8	54
	Part-Time		
Education	350	100	250
Others	16	12	4
TOTAL	366	112	254
GRAND TOTAL	428		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs grades 1 and 2.

ERDISTON TEACHERS' TRAINING COLLEGE

BARBADOS

Institutional Data:

Established:

January 19, 1948

Address:

Pine Hill, St. Michael, Barbados

Contacts:

Tel.: (246) 429-3620, 427-4905 Fax: (246) 427-2776 E-Mail: <u>admin@erdistoncollege.edu.bb</u> Website: www.erdistoncollege.edu.bb

Principal:

Dr. Winsmore Butcher

Deputy Principal:

Mrs. Barbara Parris

Table 2: Erdiston Teachers' Training CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	02/200	3
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	e
Associate Degree	62	8	54
Diploma	-	-	
Certificate	-	-	-
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	62	8	54
	Pa	art-Time	e
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Diploma	92	24	68
Certificate	33	15	18
Others	241	73	168
TOTAL	366	112	254
GRAND TOTAL	428		

Table 3:	Erdiston	Teachers'	Training	College
Full-Time a	nd Part-Tin	ıe Teaching	Staff by G	ender

	2002/2003 Teaching Staff					
Gender						
	Total Full-Time Part-Tim					
М	11	8	3			
F	8	5	3			
TOTAL	19	13	6			

Table 4: Erdiston Teachers' Training College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	
Doctorate	3	2	1
Master's Degree	13	7	6
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1
TOTAL	18	10	8
	Part-Time		
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	1	1	-
Bachelor's Degree	-	-	_
TOTAL	1	1	-
GRAND TOTAL	19		

Table 5: Erdiston Teachers' Training College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003			
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	11	7	4	
F	8	5	3	
TOTAL	19	12	7	

SOURCE: Erdiston Teachers' Training College

Table 1: Bethlehem Moravian College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

_	2	002/200	3
Programme	Total	М	F
]	Full-Time	•
Computing & Info. Tech	45	9	36
Education	263	54	209
Environmental Studies	5	2	3
Hospitality	65	-	65
AD Business Studies	71	10	61
Management & Business	109	16	93
Advanced Placement	33	6	27
CXC/GCE O' Level	143	36	107
TOTAL	734	133	601

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs grades 1 and 2 or equivalent.

BETHLEHEM MORAVIAN COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1861

Address:

Malvern PO, St. Elizabeth, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 966-5293 / (876) 966-5292 Fax: (876) 966-5157 E-Mail: bmcadmin@cwjamaica.com

Principal:

Mrs. Yvonne Clarke

Deputy Principals:

Mrs. Pearline Williams (Administration) Ms. Andrea Wilson (Academic)

Registrar:

Ms. Inel Robinson

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Yvonne Clarke

Table 2: Bethlehem Moravian College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Associate Degree	141	12	129
Diploma	417	79	338
Certificate	143	36	107
Advanced Placement	33	6	27
TOTAL	734	133	601

Table 3: Bethlehem Moravian College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	19	17	2		
F	47	43	4		
TOTAL	66	60	6		

Table 4: Bethlehem Moravian College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Master's Degree	33	5	28
Bachelor's Degree	20	6	14
Diploma	2	2	-
TOTAL	55	13	42

Table5:BethlehemMoravianCollegeHigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	-	-	-
F	2	-	2
TOTAL	2	-	2

SOURCE: Bethlehem Moravian College

Table 1: Brown's Town Community College Full-Timeand Part-TimeStudent Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	м	F
]	Full-Time	e
Agriculture	30	12	18
Computing & Info. Tech	35	32	3
Engineering & Tech.	53	51	2
Health Sciences	68	7	61
Hospitality	63	9	54
Business & Administration	110	39	71
Natural Sciences	31	13	18
Arts & General Studies	140	23	117
Office Administration	8	-	8
Building & Land	34	31	3
TOTAL	572	31	355

Natural Sciences Part-Time - 1 Male, 1 Female

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs grades 1 and 2 or equivalent.

BROWN'S TOWN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address: P.O. Box 556, St. Ann, Brown's Town, Jamaica Contacts: Tel.: (876) 975-2339 / (876) 975-2457 Fax: (876) 975-2096 E-Mail: jwalsh@cwjamaica.com Principal: Mr. James Walsh Deputy Principal: Ms. Mary Simmonds

Registrar:

Mrs. H. Reid-Simon / Ms. A. Perkins

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Rosemarie Bailey

Table 2: Brown's Town Community College Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	39	30	9		
F	69	60	9		
TOTAL	108	90	18		

Table 3: Brown's Town Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Master's Degree	13	2	11
Post-Graduate Diploma	5	2	3
Bachelor's Degree	51	15	36
Associate Degree	3	2	1
Diploma	29	8	21
Certificate	17	11	6
TOTAL	118 40 78		

Table 5: Brown's Town Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	2	2	-
F	11	11	-
TOTAL	13	13	-

SOURCE:

Brown's Town Community College

Table 1: Caribbean Graduate School of TheologyFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

T

—

CARIBBEAN GRADUATE SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 1986

Address:

P.O.Box 121, 14 West Ave., Kingston 8, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 755-4645 / (876) 924-0741/ (876) 960-0290 Fax: (876) 755-4644 E-Mail: <u>jts-cgst@colis.com</u> **President:** Dr. Dieumene Noeliste, Ph.D. **Academic Dean:** Dr. Anthony Oliver, Ph.D.

Registrar:

Ms. Lavern Clarke

Chief Accountant:

Mrs. Lorna Foster

Director of Counselling Programme:

Mr. Kent Maxwell

Director of Student Services:

Mr. John Keane

Human Resources Manager:

Mrs. Maria Morrison

	2	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	м	F	
	1	Full-Time		
Theology	72	72 15 57		
TOTAL	72	15	57	
	I	Part-Time		
Theology	62	22	40	
TOTAL	62	22	40	
GRAND TOTAL		134		

Table 2: Caribbean Graduate School of TheologyFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	3	
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		•
Master's Degree	55	15	40
TOTAL	55	15	40
	Pa	Part-Time	
Master's Degree	79	22	57
TOTAL	79	22	57
GRAND TOTAL	134		

Table 3: Caribbean Graduate School of TheologyHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	5 4 1		
TOTAL	5	4	1

SOURCE:

Caribbean Graduate School of Theology

CHURCH TEACHERS' COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Address:

P.O. Box 411, Mandeville, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 962-2864 / (876) 926-2662 Fax: (876) 962-0525 E-Mail: ctcmand@cwjamaica.com

Principal:

Mrs. Jean Ramsay

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Karlem Mair

Registrar:

Ms. Emlyn Johnson Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Ms. Carmen Bailey

Table 1: Church Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Education	417	97	320
TOTAL	417	97	320
	Part-Time		
Education	17	4	13
TOTAL	17	4	13
GRAND TOTAL	434		

Note: Admission Requirements: The admission requirements for this programme are five (5) CXCs or equivalent, including English Language.

Table 2: Church Teachers' College Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003)3	
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Diploma	417	97	320	
TOTAL	417	97	320	
	Pa	Part-Time		
Diploma	17	4	13	
TOTAL	17	4	13	
GRAND TOTAL	434			

Table 3: Church Teachers' College Full-Time TeachingStaff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	
М	11	11	
F	28	28	
TOTAL	39	39	

 Table 4: Church Teachers' College Highest Academic

 Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Master's Degree	17	1	16
Bachelor's Degree	23	10	13
TOTAL	40	11	29

Table5:ChurchTeachers'CollegeHigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	11	11	-
F	28	28	-
TOTAL	30	30	-
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	-	-	-
F	1	_	1
TOTAL	1	-	1

SOURCE: Church Teachers' College

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, SCIENCE & EDUCATION

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1995

Address:

Passley Gardens, Portland P.O., Portland, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 993-5436/37/38 Fax: (876) 993-5546

E-Mail: president@case.edu.jm

vp@case.edu.jm Website: www.case.edu.jm

President:

Mr. Hopeton Fraser

Vice President:

Dr. Paul IveyMr. Robert Shippey

Registrar:

Mrs. Emelyn Johnson

Table 1: College of Agriculture, Science & EducationFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2	002/200	3
Programme	Total	М	F
]	Full-Time	•
Agriculture	297	146	151
Natural Sciences	67	40	27
Environmental Studies	23	17	6
Management & Business	95	21	74
Education	286	55	231
Hospitality	49	7	42
TOTAL	817 286 5		531
	I	Part-Time	9
Agriculture	36	23	13
Natural Sciences	-	-	-
Environmental Studies	18	15	3
Management & Business	133	8	125
Education	-	-	-
Hospitality	-	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	187	46	141
GRAND TOTAL	1004		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, in general, 5 CXCs grades 1 and 2 or equivalent, including English Language, are required for Bachelors and Associate Degree Programmes and 4 CXCs for Diploma programmes.

Table 2: College of Agriculture, Science & EducationFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Leveland Gender

	20	002/200	3	
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	37	28	9	
Associate Degree	442	161	281	
Diploma	390	101	289	
TOTAL	869	290	579	
	Р	art-Tim	e	
Bachelor's Degree	68	41	27	
Associate Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Diploma	57	19	38	
TOTAL	125	60	65	
GRAND TOTAL		994		

Table 3:College of Agriculture, Science &Education Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by
Gender

	2002/2003 Teaching Staff			
Gender				
	Total Full-Time Part-			
М	42	33	9	
F	39	29	10	
TOTAL	81	62	19	

Table 4: College of Agriculture, Science & EducationHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	20	002/200	3	
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	F	Full-Time		
Doctorate	5	2	3	
Master's Degree	23	15	8	
Post-Graduate Diploma	1	1	-	
Bachelor's Degree	29	13	16	
Associate Degree	2	-	2	
Diploma	1	1	-	
Certificate	1	1	-	
Others	1	1	-	
TOTAL	63	34	29	

Table 4 Cont'd

	20	002/200	3
Qualification	Total	М	F
	P	art-Time	•
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	9	5	4
Post-Graduate Diploma	-	-	-
Bachelor's Degree	10	4	6
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	-	-	-
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	19	9	10
GRAND TOTAL	82		

Table 5: College of Agriculture, Science & EducationHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	30	10	20
F	32	15	17
TOTAL	62	25	37

SOURCE: College of Agriculture, Science & Education

Table 1: G.C. Foster College of Physical Education &Sport Full-Time Student Enrolment by Level andGender

	2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Bachelor's Degree	35	20	15
Diploma	172	106	66
Certificate	129	87	42
TOTAL	336	213	123

Table 2: G.C. Foster College of Physical Education &Sport Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff byGender

	2003 Teaching Staff			
Gender				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	12	10	2	
F	13	8	5	
TOTAL	25	18	7	

G.C. FOSTER COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION & SPORT

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 1980

Address:

Angels Walks Road, Spanish Town, St. Catherine, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 981-0977 / 748-3227 / 984-2328 Fax: (876) 748-0625

E-Mail: gcfoster@gcfostercollege.edu.jm

President (Ag.):

Mr. Kenneth Gardner

Vice President:

Mr. Edwin Murray

Registrar:

Ms. Violet Francis

Table 3: G.C. Foster College of Physical Education &Sport Highest Academic Qualifications of Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2003		
Qualification	Total	м	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Master's Degree	5	3	2
Bachelor's Degree	13	8	5
Diploma	11	7	4
Certificate	5	1	4
TOTAL	34	19	15
	P	art-Time	1
Master's Degree	-	-	-
Bachelor's Degree	5	1	4
Diploma	6	1	5
Certificate	2	-	2
TOTAL	13	2	11
GRAND TOTAL	47		

Table 4: G.C. Foster College of Physical Education &Sport Higher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Non-Train Graduate Graduat	
М	12	12	-
F	10	10	-
TOTAL	22	22	-

SOURCE: G.C. Foster College of Physical Education & Sport

Table 1: Institute Of Computer Technology Full-Timeand Part-TimeStudent Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2002/2003 Total M F		3
Programme			F
]	Full-Time	e
Computing & Info. Tech	16	9	7
TOTAL	16	9	7
	Part-Time		e
Computing & Info. Tech	166	42	124
TOTAL	166	42	124
GRAND TOTAL	182		

Table 2: Institute Of Computer Technology Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003TotalMFFull-Time		3
Level			F
			•
Diploma	16	9	7
Certificate	N/A N/A N/A		
TOTAL	16 9 7		

INSTITUTE OF COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1989

Address:

2 Grenada Crescent, Kingston 5, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 926-3004 / (876) 929-8531 Fax: (876) 926-2698 E-Mail: <u>ict@cwjamaica.com</u> al:

Principal:

Ms. Linnette Givans

Registrar:

Mr. Brian Taylor

Table 2 Cont'd

	2002/2003		3
Level	Total	м	F
	Part-Time		
Diploma	15	7	8
Certificate	141	35	106
TOTAL	156	42	114
GRAND TOTAL	172		

Table 3: Institute Of Computer Technology Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	7	2	5		
F	5	4	1		
TOTAL	12	6	6		

Table 4: Institute Of Computer Technology HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	^r ull-Time	
Bachelor's Degree	1	1	-
Post-Graduate Diploma	1	-	1
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	1	1	-
TOTAL	3	2	1
	P	art-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	3	2	1
Post-Graduate Diploma	-	-	-
Diploma	1	1	-
Certificate	2	2	-
TOTAL	6	5	1
GRAND TOTAL		9	

SOURCE: Institute of Computer Technology

MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE FOR NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

February 1, 1994

Address:

235A, Old Hope Road, Kingston 6, P.O. Box 61, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 927-1761 Fax: (876) 977-4311 E-Mail: <u>customerservice@mind.edu.jm</u> Website: www.mind.edu.jm

Chief Executive Officer:

Mrs. Maria Jones

Customer Service Manager:

Ms. Nova McLeod

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mr. John Tracey

Statistical Data

Table 1: Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme

Programme	2002/2003
Social Sciences	110
Management Studies	6511
TOTAL	6621

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2:Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Student Enrolment by Level

Level	2002/2003
Associate Degree	181
Diploma	53
Certificate	6277
UWI Level 1	110
TOTAL	6621

Table 3:Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

Gender	2002/2003				
	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	137	5	132		
F	150	7	143		
TOTAL	287	12	275		

Table 4:Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Highest Academic Qualifications ofFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

2002/2003		3	
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	7	3	4
Post-Graduate Diploma	-	-	-
Bachelor's Degree	3	1	2
Diploma	1	1	-
Others	1	-	1
TOTAL	12	5	7

Table 4 Cont'd

	2002/2003		3
Qualification	Total	м	F
	P	art-Time	•
Doctorate	12	7	5
Master's Degree	146	67	79
Post-Graduate Diploma	12	12	-
Bachelor's Degree	64	33	31
Diploma	9	5	4
Others	32	19	13
TOTAL	275	143	132
GRAND TOTAL	287		

Table 5:Management Institute for NationalDevelopment Higher Education/Training of Staff by
Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	6	4	2
F	9	4	5
TOTAL	15	8	7
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	1	-	1
F	-	-	-
TOTAL	1	-	1

SOURCE: Management Institute for National Development

MICO COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1836

Address:

P.O. Box 497, Kingston 5, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 929-5260-6 / (876) 754-5021 Fax: (876) 926-2238 E-Mail: <u>mico@cwjamaica.com</u> Website: www.jnht.com/st_andrew/mico_college

Principal:

Dr. Claude Packer

Deputy Principals:

Mr. Burchell Duhaney (Administrative Affairs) Ms. Kay Anderson (Academic Affairs)

Table 1: MICO College Full-Time and Part-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Diploma	978	258	720
Certificate	81	-	81
TOTAL	1059	258	801
	Part-Time		
Diploma	408	47	361
Certificate	9	9	-
TOTAL	417	56	361
GRAND TOTAL		1476	

Table 2: MICO College Full-Time Teaching Staff of theCollege by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	ender Teaching Sta		
	Total	Full-Time	
М	29	29	
F	73	73	
TOTAL	102	102	

Table 3:MICO College Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	11	2	9
Master's Degree	49	12	37
Bachelor's Degree	42	15	27
TOTAL	102	29	73

Table 4: MICO College Higher Education/Training ofStaff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	30	28	2
F	72	70	2
TOTAL	102	98	4

SOURCE: MICO College

Table 1: Portmore Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	М	F
]	Full-Time	•
Health Sciences	49	-	49
Engineering & Technology	31	28	3
Computing & Info. Tech	118	46	72
Hospitality	20	-	20
TOTAL	218	74	144
	I	Part-Time	e
Health Sciences	-	-	-
Engineering & Technology	42	40	2
Computing & Info. Tech	42	24	18
Hospitality	-	-	-
TOTAL	84	64	20
GRAND TOTAL	302		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs or equivalent, including English/Maths.

PORTMORE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

February 5, 1992

Address:

P. O. Box 233, Waterford PO, St. Catherine, Jamaica Contacts: Tel.: (876) 988-1009 / (876) 939-6005/7 Fax: (876) 988-6152 E-Mail: <u>portmorecc@cybervale.com</u> Principal: Mrs. Karen Hewitt-Kennedy Deputy Principal: Mr. Ern Gren Registrar: Ms. Eunice Campbell Coordinators of UWI Programmes: Mr. Kenneth Thompson Table 2: Portmore Community College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	20	02/200	3
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	e
Bachelor's Degree	34	10	24
Associate Degree	240	72	168
A' Levels	107	28	79
Diploma	158	62	96
Certificate	253	99	154
UWI Level I	-	-	-
Transfer Students	-	-	-
TOTAL	792	271	521
	Pa	art-Tim	е
Bachelor's Degree	-	-	-
Associate Degree	88	28	60
A' Levels	-	-	-
Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	327	113	214
UWI Level I	68	17	51
Transfer Students	42	40	2
TOTAL	525	198	327
GRAND TOTAL	1317		

Table 3: Portmore Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	I	^r ull-Time	
Master's Degree	15	3	12
Bachelor's Degree	46	18	28
Post-Graduate Diploma	3	1	2
Others	44	15	29
TOTAL	108	37	71
	F	art-Time	•
Master's Degree	5	1	4
Bachelor's Degree	21	9	12
Post-Graduate Diploma	-	-	-
Others	27	12	15
TOTAL	53	22	31
GRAND TOTAL	161		

Table 4: Portmore Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	20020/2003		
Gender	Total Trained Graduate		Non-Trained Graduate
М	18	15	3
F	29	28	1
TOTAL	47	43	4

SAM SHARPE TEACHERS' COLLEGE JAMAICA

SOURCE: Portmore Community College

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address:

Box 40, St. James, Granville P.O., Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 952-4001 / (876) 952-4002 Facsimile: (876) 952-0862 E-Mail: cecilewalden@hotmail.com

Principal:

Mrs. Cecile Walden

Registrar:

Mrs. Constance Davidson

Table 1: Sam Sharpe Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		e
Education	504	62	442
TOTAL	504	62	442
	Part-Time		
Education	128	14	114
TOTAL	128	14	114
GRAND TOTAL	632		

Note: Admission Requirements: The admission requirements for all programmes are a minimum of four (4) CXCs or equivalent, including English Language.

Table 2: Sam Sharpe Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		3
Level	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		•
Diploma	504	62	442
TOTAL	504	62	442
	Part-Time		e
Diploma	128	14	114
TOTAL	128	14	114
GRAND TOTAL	632		

Table 3: Sam Sharpe Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	10	7	3	
F	40	40	-	
TOTAL	50	47	3	

Table 4: Sam Sharpe Teachers' College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	`ull-Time	1
Doctorate	1	1	-
Master's Degree	34	5	29
Bachelor's Degree	14	4	10
Diploma	1	-	1
Others	1	-	1
TOTAL	51	10	41
	P	art-Time	;
Doctorate	-	-	-
Master's Degree	1	1	-
Bachelor's Degree	2	2	-
Diploma	-	-	-
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	3	3	-
GRAND TOTAL	54		

Table 5: Sam Sharpe Teachers' College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total Trained Graduate		Non-Trained Graduate
М	10	10	-
F	39	38	1
TOTAL	49	48	1

SOURCE:

Sam Sharpe Teachers' College

Table 1: School of Physical Therapy Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2002/20		
Programme	Total M Full-Time		F
			•
Physical Therapy	22	5	17
TOTAL	22	5	17

SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Address:

School of Physical Therapy, Jamaica **Contacts:** Tel.: (876) 927-2266 / (876) 927-2235 Fax: (876) 702-2023 E-Mail: carron@cwjamaica.com

Principal (Ag.)

Mrs. Carron Gordon

Note: Admission Requirements: The admission requirements for this programme are two (2) Science A' Levels.

Table 2: School of Physical Therapy Full-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		3
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	
Bachelor's Degree	22	5	17
TOTAL	22	5	17

Table 3: School of Physical Therapy Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003			
Gender	Teaching Staff			
	Total Full-Time Part-Time			
М	-	-	-	
F	3	3	-	
TOTAL	3	3	-	

Table 4:School of Physical Therapy HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	-	-	I
Master's Degree	3	-	3
Diploma	-	-	-
TOTAL	3	-	3
	Part-Time		
Doctorate	1	1	-
Master's Degree	5	1	4
Diploma	3	1	2
TOTAL	9	3	6
GRAND TOTAL	12		

ST. JOSEPH'S TEACHERS' COLLEGE

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1897

- Address:
 - 16 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 926-6659 Fax: (876) 920-9803

E-Mail: sravril@colis.com

Principal:

Sr. Avril Chin Fatt, OSF

Vice Principal:

Miss Hazel Keating

SOURCE: School of Physical Therapy

Table 1: St. Joseph's Teachers' College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2003		
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	-	-	-
Diploma	477	14	463
TOTAL	477	14	463
	Pa	art-Time	Ð
Bachelor's Degree	20	-	20
Diploma	150	5	145
TOTAL	170	5	165
GRAND TOTAL	647		

Table 2: St. Joseph's Teachers' College Full-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2	2003	
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	
М	2	2	
F	35	35	
TOTAL	37	37	

Table 3: St. Joseph's Teachers' College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	1	-	1
Master's Degree	19	1	18
Bachelor's Degree	17	1	16
TOTAL	37	2	35

Table 4: St. Joseph's Teachers' College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2003		
Gender	Total		Non-Trained Graduate
М	2	1	1
F	35	27	8
TOTAL	37	28	9

SOURCE:

St. Joseph's Teachers' College

Table 1: Vector Technology Institution Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Computing & Info Tech	37	30	7
TOTAL	37	30	7
	Part-Time		e
Computing & Info Tech	180	156	24
TOTAL	180	156	24
GRAND TOTAL	217		

VECTOR TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTION

JAMAICA

Institutional Data:

Address:

36A Eastwood Park Road, Kingston 10, Jamaica

Contacts:

Tel.: (876) 929-3435 Fax: (876) 929-8006 E-Mail: <u>VTI@cwjamaica.com</u>

Principal:

Mrs. Karen Marr-Bruce

Deputy Principal:

Ms. Angela Lewis

Registrar:

Mrs. Shawnette Douglas

Table 2: Vector Technology Institution Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Associate Degree	29	23	6
Diploma	8	7	1
Certificate	-	-	-
TOTAL	37	30	7

Table 2 Cont'd

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	Part-Time		
Associate Degree	-	-	-
Diploma	176	153	23
Certificate	4	3	1
TOTAL	180	156	24
GRAND TOTAL	217		

Table 3: Vector Technology Institution Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003				
Gender	Teaching Staff				
	Total Full-Time Part-Time				
М	19	5	14		
F	5	2	3		
TOTAL	24	7	17		

Table 4: Vector Technology Institution HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-T		1
Master's Degree	1	-	1
Bachelor's Degree	2	1	1
Diploma	2	2	-
Post-Graduate Diploma	-	-	-
Certificate	2	2	-
TOTAL	7	5	2
	Р	art-Time	•
Master's Degree	3	2	1
Bachelor's Degree	11	9	2
Diploma	2	2	-
Post-Graduate Diploma	1	1	-
Certificate	-	-	-
TOTAL	17	14	3
GRAND TOTAL	24		

Table 5: Vector Technology Institution HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	2	2	-
F	-	-	-
TOTAL	2	2	-

SOURCE: Vector Technology Institution

CARIBBEAN NAZARENE THEOLOGICAL COLLEGE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

P. O. Box 3781, Sam Boucaud Road, Upper Santa Cruz, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 676-8714 Fax: (868) 676-6134 E-Mail: <u>cntcgen_off@tstt.net.tt</u> Website: <u>www.cntc.edu</u>

President:

Dr. Scoffield Eversley

Chairman:

Mr. Clifford Manswell

Academic Dean:

Rev. Anthony Manswell

Registrar:

Ms. Ruth Lawrence

Bursar:

Ms. Rachel Kissoon

Table 1: Caribbean Nazarene Theological CollegeFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	02/200	3
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Social Sciences	6	2	4
Management & Business	8	3	5
Computing & IT	1	1	-
Humanities	24	16	8
Education	9	4	5
Visual & Performing Arts	3	2	1
Other	N/O	N/O	N/O
Counselling	18	11	7
TOTAL	69	39	30

Table 1 Cont'd

	20	02/200	3
Programme	Total	м	F
	Pa	art-Time	9
Social Sciences	3	-	3
Management & Business	3	-	3
Computing & IT	1	1	-
Humanities	11	10	1
Education	5	-	5
Visual & Performing Arts	1	1	-
Other	38	19	19
Counselling	2	1	1
TOTAL	64	32	32
GRAND TOTAL	133		

SOURCE:

Caribbean Nazarene Theological College

Table 1: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Full-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2002,	/2003
Programme	Total	М
	Full-'	Time
Human Resources Management	208	208
Occupational Safety and Health	N/A	N/A
Environmental Management	63	63
Public Relations	N/A	N/A
Security Admin. & Management	N/A	N/A
Marketing	N/A	N/A
Project Management	N/A	N/A
Cert. in Industrial Relations	N/A	N/A
Labour Studies	N/A	N/A
Cert. in Cooperative Man.	N/A	N/A
Cooperative Studies	N/A	N/A
A & O	N/A	N/A
Social Sciences	621	621
Computers & Information Tech	277	277
Law	394	394
TOTAL	1563	1563

Female Statistics N/A

CIPRIANI COLLEGE OF LABOUR & COOPERATIVE STUDIES

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Address:

Churchill and Roosevelt Highway, Valsayn, St. Joseph, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 622-5014; 663-0978 Fax: (868) 645-0489 E-Mail cclcs@carib-link.net

Principal:

Dr. Roosevelt Williams

Deputy Director:

Dr. Emru Millette

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolmentby Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	9
Bachelor's Degree	558	558	-
Diploma	N/A	N/A	N/A
Certificate	N/A	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	558	558	-
	Pa	art-Time	e
Bachelor's Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A
Diploma	213	116	97
Certificate	264	163	101
TOTAL	477	279	198
GRAND TOTAL	1035		

Table 3: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff byGender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	53	9	44
F	30	1	29
TOTAL	83	10	73

Table 4: CIPRIANI College of Labour & CooperativeStudies Highest Academic Qualifications of Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total M		F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	3	2	1
Master's Degree	3	2	1
Post-Graduate Certificate	1	1	-
Bachelor's Degree	6	6	-
Associate Degree	N/A	N/A	N/A
Diploma	N/A	N/A	N/A
Certificates	N/A	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	13	11	2
	P	art-Time	•
Doctorate	N/A	N/A	N/A
Master's Degree	14	8	6
Post-Graduate Certificate	19	10	9
Bachelor's Degree	21	12	9
Associate Degree	4	4	-
Diploma	4	4	-
Certificates	3	3	-
TOTAL	65	41	24
GRAND TOTAL	78		

SOURCE: CIPRIANI College of Labour & Cooperative Studies

RBTT ROYAL BANK INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS & TECHNOLOGY

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Established:

April 1980

Address:

136-138 Henry Street, Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 627-2192, 2195, 2197 Ext. 3280 Fax: (868) 623-7338 E-Mail: <u>dean@roytec.com</u> Website: www.roytec.com

Executive Director:

Mrs. Elphege Joseph

Academic Dean:

Mr. Earl Browne

Registrar:

Ms. Alana Humphrey

Table 1: RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business &Technology Full-Time and Part-Time StudentEnrolment in College Programmes by Programme andGender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total	М	F
]	Full-Time	•
Management & Business	235	96	139
Computing & Info Tech	N/A	N/A	N/A
Education	N/A	N/A	N/A
Other	N/A	N/A	N/A
TOTAL	235	96	139
	F	Part-Time	e
Management & Business	229	83	146
Computing & Info Tech	11	5	6
Education	10	1	9
Other	45	22	23
TOTAL	295 111 184		
GRAND TOTAL	530		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

Table 2: RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business &TechnologyFull-TimeandPart-TimeStudentEnrolment by Level and Gender

	20	3		
Level	Total	м	F	
	F	ull-Time	9	
Bachelor's Degree	45	19	26	
Associate Degree	94	41	53	
Diploma	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Certificate	96	36	60	
Others	N/A	N/A	N/A	
TOTAL	235	96	139	
	Р	art-Tim	e	
Bachelor's Degree	27	7	20	
Associate Degree	81	26	55	
Diploma	81	27	54	
Certificate	23	7	16	
Others	83	44	39	
TOTAL	295	295 111 184		
GRAND TOTAL		530		

Table 3: RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business &Technology Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staffby Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	38	10	28
F	31	11	20
TOTAL	69	21	48

Table 4: RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business &Technology Highest Academic Qualifications ofFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

Qualification	2002/2003		
	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	3	2	1
Master's Degree	18	8	10
TOTAL	21	10	11
	P	art-Time	•
Doctorate	N/A	N/A	N/A
Master's Degree	48	28	20
TOTAL	48	28	20
GRAND TOTAL	69		

Table 5: RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business &Technology Higher Education/Training of Staff byGender

	2002/2003			
Gender	Total	Trained Non-Train Graduates Graduat		
М	38	30	8	
F	31	25	6	
TOTAL	69	55	14	

SOURCE: RBTT Royal Bank Institute of Business & Technology

Table 1: Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality & TourismInstitute Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolmentin College Programmes by Programme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Total M F Full-Time		F
			•
Hospitality & Tourism	476	144	332
TOTAL	476	144	332
	Part-Time		
Hospitality & Tourism	99	32	67
TOTAL	99	32	67
GRAND TOTAL	575		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes.

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO HOSPITALITY & TOURISM INSTITUTE

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address:

P O Box 41, Carenage, Trinidad & Tobago

Contacts:

Tel.: (868) 634-4250 / 4456 / 2144 / 2146 Fax: (868) 634-1314 E-Mail: <u>ehuollin@hospitalitytt.com</u> Website: <u>www.hospitalitytt.com</u>

Principal:

Mrs. Patricia Butcher

Registrar:

Ms. Elizabeth Huollin

Table 2: Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality & TourismInstitute Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolmentby Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	•
Bachelor's Degree	329	86	243
Diploma	102	45	57
Certificate	45	13	32
TOTAL	476	144	332
	Pa	art-Time	9
Bachelor's Degree	92	28	64
Diploma	7	4	3
Certificate	-	-	-
TOTAL	99	32	67
GRAND TOTAL	575		

Table 3: Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality & TourismInstitute Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff byGender

	2002/2003					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Time					
М	22	4	18			
F	25	3	22			
TOTAL	47	7	40			

SOURCE:

Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality & Tourism Institute



- Antigua & Barbuda
 - Bahamas
 - Grand Cayman
 - Grenada
 - St. Kitts & Nevis
- St. Vincent & The Grenadines

ANTIGUA STATE COLLEGE

ANTIGUA & BARBUDA

Institutional Data:

Established:

1977

Address:

Golden Grove, P. O. Box 193, St. Johns, Antigua & Barbuda

Contacts:

Tel.: (268) 460-9476/9477 Fax: (268) 460-9477 E-Mail: statecollege@candw.ag

Principal:

Ms. Peecheeta Spencer

Deputy Principal:

Mrs. Eloise Hamilton Head, Department of Undergraduate Studies: Mr. Hyram Forde

Table 1: Antigua State College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Full-Time		
	Total M		F
Engineering & Technology	123	118	5
Health Sciences	8	1	7
Management & Business	240	67	173
A' Levels (Only)	380	131	249
TOTAL	751	317	434

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs (General) Grades 1, 2 and 3, including Mathematics and one (1) Science subject.

SOURCE: Antigua State College

CLARENCE FITZROY BRYANT COLLEGE

ST. KITTS & NEVIS

Institutional Data:

Established:

1988

Address:

Burdon Street, Basseterre, St. Kitts & Nevis

Contacts:

Tel.: (869) 465-2856 Fax: (869) 465-8279 E-Mail: cfbadmin@caribsurf.com

Principal:

Dr. Hermia Morton-Anthony

Deputy Principal / Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Mrs. Marilyn Rogers

Registrar:

Ms. Cordette Henry

Table 1: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Time andPart-Time Student Enrolment in College Programmesby Programme and Gender

	20	2002/2003		
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	м	F	
Computing & Info Tech	106	59	47	
Education	61	12	49	
Engineering & Technology	128	117	11	
Health Sciences	51	1	50	
Hospitality	42	3	39	
Humanities	112	27	85	
Law	60	34	26	
Management & Business	194	45	149	
Natural Sciences	70	37	33	
Social Sciences	153	36	117	
Visual & Performing Arts	6	4	2	
TOTAL	983	375	608	

12 Males, 14 Females Part-Time in Education

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) CXCs General (1, 2) or equivalent.

Table 2: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment by Level and Gender

	20	3	
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Associate Degree (Only)	33	1	32
CAPE	258	82	176
Diploma	55	36	19
Certificate	299	129	170
UWI Level I	13	4	9
TOTAL	658	252	406

Part-Time Statistics N/A

Table 3: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College Full-Timeand Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Time					
М	68	33	35			
F	56	24	32			
TOTAL	124	57	67			

Table 4: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	20	002/200	3
Qualification	Total	М	F
	F	ull-Time	
Doctorate	4	3	1
Master's Degree	13	5	8
Bachelor's Degree	21	12	9
Associate Degree	4	4	-
Certificate / Diploma	13	8	5
A' Levels	-	-	-
CXCs/GCE	-	-	-
Others	-	-	-
TOTAL	55	32	23

Table 4 Cont'd

	20	002/200	3	
Qualification	Total	м	F	
	F	art-Time	art-Time	
Doctorate	1	1	-	
Master's Degree	5	5	-	
Bachelor's Degree	25	20	5	
Associate Degree	-	-	-	
Certificate / Diploma	25	12	13	
A' Levels	6	2	4	
CXCs/GCE	3	1	2	
Others	9	1	8	
TOTAL	74	42	32	
GRAND TOTAL	129			

Table 5: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

		2002/200)3
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	50	13	37
F	28	20	8
TOTAL	78	33	45
		Non- Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	18	5	13
F	28	16	12
TOTAL	46	21	25

SOURCE: Clarence Fitzroy Bryant College

COLLEGE OF THE BAHAMAS

BAHAMAS

Institutional Data:

Established:

September 1975

Address:

P. O. Box N-4912, Nassau, Bahamas

Contacts:

Tel.: (242) 302-4300 Fax: (242) 302-4539 E-Mail: <u>pjohnson@cob.edu.bs</u>

President:

Dr. Leon Higgs Executive Vice-President:

Dr. Rhonda Chipman-Johnson

Director of Admissions:

Mrs. Veronica Collie

Vice-President Student Affairs:

Mr. Colyn Major

Table 1: College of the Bahamas Student Enrolment inCollege Programmes by Programme and Gender

	2	002/200	3
Programme	Total	М	F
School of Business	2616	657	1959
School of Education	1810	216	1598
School of English Studies	31	6	25
School of Natural Sciences & Environmental Studies	719	230	489
School of Hospitality & Tourism Studies	496	165	331
School of Nursing & Allied Health Professionals	467	11	456
School of Technology	598	457	141
School of Social Sciences	657	165	492
School of Communication & Creative Arts	209	61	148
TOTAL	7603	1968	5639

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are five (5) BGCSE or GCE 'O' Level subjects including Mathematics and English with grade C or above or mature student or successful completion of College Prep.

Table 2: College of the Bahamas Student Enrolment byLevel and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	М	F
Bachelor's Degree	4468	946	3522
Associate Degree (Only)	2371	761	1610
TOTAL	6839	1707	5132

Table 3: College of the Bahamas Full-Time andPart-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Time					
М	194	180	14			
F	378	355	23			
TOTAL	572	535	37			

Table 4: College of the Bahamas Highest AcademicQualifications of Full-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Qualification	Total	М	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	44	23	21
Master's Degree	131	45	86
Bachelor's Degree	21	11	10
Other	6	3	3
TOTAL	202	82	120

Table 5:College of the Bahamas HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

		2002/200)3	
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate	
М	88	14	74	
F	144	22	122	
TOTAL	232	36	196	

SOURCE: College of the Bahamas

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

GRAND CAYMAN

Institutional Data:

Established:

1975

Address:

Olympic Way, P. O. 702 Gt., Grand Cayman

Contacts:

Tel.: (345) 949-9580 Fax: (345) 949-6781

E-Mail: ccciedua@candw.ky

Website: www.ccc.edu.ky

Principal:

Mr. Sam Basdeo

Registrar:

Mr. Robert Geofroy

Coordinator of UWI Programmes:

Ms. Deborah Lee

Table 1: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	20	02/200	3
Programme	Total	м	F
	F	ull-Time	e
Computers & Info. Tech.	39	30	9
Humanities	3	1	2
Management & Business	140	38	102
Natural Sciences	28	12	16
Social Sciences	31	8	23
Other	2	1	1
TOTAL	243 90 15		153
	Part-Time		
Computers & Info. Tech.	11	8	3
Humanities	7	-	7
Management & Business	132	20	112
Natural Sciences	11	7	4
Social Sciences	12	4	8
Other	10	4	6
TOTAL	183 43 140		
GRAND TOTAL	426		

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) CXCs General or equivalent of SAT Score of 950, Mature entrants route and College entrance examination.

Table 2:	Community College of the Cayman Islands
Full-Time	and Part-Time Student Enrolment by Level
and Gend	er

- - --

	02/200	3				
Level	Total	м	F			
	F	Full-Time				
Associate Degree (Only)	243	90	153			
Certificate	94	58	36			
Others	-	-	-			
TOTAL	337	148	189			
	P	Part-Time				
Associate Degree (Only)	183	43	140			
Certificate	-	-	-			
Others	-	2	53			
TOTAL	183	45	193			
GRAND TOTAL	520					

Table 3: Community College of the Cayman IslandsFull-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003					
Gender	Teaching Staff					
	Total Full-Time Part-Time					
М	11	11	-			
F	9	9	-			
TOTAL	20	20	-			

Table 4: Community College of the Cayman IslandsHighest Academic Qualifications of Full-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003			
Qualification	Total	М	F	
	Full-Time			
Doctorate	5 3 2			
Master's Degree	15 8 7			
Bachelor's Degree	-	-	-	
TOTAL	20	11	9	

Part-Time Statistics 0

Table 5: Community College of the Cayman IslandsHigher Education/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003				
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate		
М	11	11	-		
F	9	9	-		
TOTAL	20	20	-		

SOURCE: Community College of the Cayman Islands

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines CommunityCollege Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

D	2002/2003			
Programme	Total	м	F	
Advanced Levels	777	265	512	
TOTAL	777	265	512	

SOURCE:

St. Vincent & The Grenadines Community College

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Established:

January 1997

Address:

Glen, Kingstown, St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 457-5403 Fax: (784) 457-5484

E-Mail: <u>marcaine@caribsurf.com</u>

Principal:

Dr. Marcus Caine

Deputy Principal:

Mr. Kelvin Malcolm

Director of Colleges:

Dr. Veronica Marks

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines TechnicalCollege Full-Time and Part-Time Student Enrolment inCollege Programmes by Programme and Gender

	2002/2003			
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	м	F	
Refrigeration & Air- Conditioning	18	14	4	
Electronic Maintenance & Repairs	15	13	2	
Building Construction	19	18	1	
Hospitality	25	3	22	
Electrical Technology	15	13	2	
Mechanical Technology	6	6	-	
Business Administration	106	6	100	
Agricultural Sciences	24	7	17	
Mechanical Engineering & Automotive Repairs	9	8	1	
TOTAL	237 88 149			

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES TECHNICAL COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Established:

1971

Address:

Arnos Vale, Kingstown P.O., St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 458-4612 Fax: (784) 456-4448 E-Mail: <u>svgtec@caribsurf.com</u>

Principal:

Mr. Joseph Mapp

Deputy Principal:

Ms. Sonia Lewis

Table 1 Cont'd

Programme	2002/2003			
	Part-Time			
	Total M H			
Refrigeration & Air- Conditioning	N/O	N/O	N/O	
Electronic Maintenance & Repairs	18	15	3	
Building Construction	18	17	1	
Hospitality	25	-	25	
Electrical Technology	31	29	2	
Mechanical Technology	8	8	-	
Business Administration	94	13	81	
Agricultural Sciences	25	8	17	
Mechanical Engineering & Automotive Repairs	11	10	1	
TOTAL	230	100	130	
GRAND TOTAL	467			

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are three (3) CXCs General (1, 2) or equivalent.

SOURCE:	St.	Vincent	&	The	Grenadines
	Tech	nical Coll	ege		

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES TEACHERS' COLLEGE

ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

Institutional Data:

Address:

P O Box 242, Arnos Vale, Kingstown, St. Vincent & the Grenadines

Contacts:

Tel.: (784) 458-4611

Fax: (784) 456-4448

E-Mail: teacherscollege@vincysurf.com

Principal:

Mrs. Deborah Bacchus

Table 1: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time Student Enrolment in CollegeProgrammes by Programme and Gender

	2002/2003			
Programme	Full-Time			
	Total	м	F	
Education	135	30	105	
TOTAL	135	30	105	

Part-Time Statistics N/O

Table 2: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers' College Full-Time Student Enrolment by Level and Gender

	2002/2003		
Level	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		•
Certificate	135 30 105		
TOTAL	135	30	105

Part-Time Statistics N/O

Table 3: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers'College Full-Time and Part-Time Teaching Staff byGender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Teaching Staff		
	Total	Full-Time	
М	3	3	
F	8	8	
TOTAL	11	11	

Part-Time Statistics N/O

SOURCE: St. Vincent & The Grenadines Teachers' College

Table 1: T A Marryshow Community College Full-TimeStudent Enrolment in College Programmes byProgramme and Gender

	2002/2003		
Programme	Full-Time		•
	Total	м	F
A' Levels/Associate Degree	723	294	429
Secretarial Science	174	-	174
Teacher Education Primary	91	33	58
Teacher Education Sec.	22	7	15
Agricul. & Food Science	9	5	4
Pharmacy	13	1	12
Building Technology	98	81	17
Electronic Technology	62	62	-
Electrical Installation	72	67	5
Refrigeration & Air- Conditioning	40	39	1
General Mechanical Eng.	27	25	2
Automotive Technology	55	54	1
Plumbing	18	17	1
Hospitality Arts	24	2	22
Auto Body Repair	9	9	-
Welding	9	9	-
TOTAL	1446	705	741

T. A. MARRYSHOW COMMUNITY COLLEGE

GRENADA

Institutional Data:

Established:

July 1, 1988

Address:

Tanteen, St. George's, Grenada

Contacts:

Tel.: (473) 440-1389/8009 Fax: (473) 440-3079 E-Mail: <u>tamcc@caribsurf.com</u> Website: <u>www.tamcc.edu.gd</u> Principal: Dr. Denis F. Paul Deputy Principal: Mr. Lincoln Morgan Vice Principal for Academic Affairs: Dr. James De Vere Pitt Registrar: Mr. Nigel Gravesande

Coordinator of Teacher Education Programme: Mr. Ramsaroop Ramkhelawan

Note: Admission Requirements: These vary according to programmes. However, the admission requirements for most programmes are four (4) O' Levels/equivalent.

Table 2:	T A Marryshow Community College Full-Time
and Part	t-Time Teaching Staff by Gender

	2002/2003 Teaching Staff		
Gender			
	Total	Full-Time	Part-Time
М	133	102	31
F	124	104	20
TOTAL	257	206	51

Table 3: T A Marryshow Community College HighestAcademic Qualifications of Full-Time and Part-TimeTeaching Staff by Gender

2002/200		3	
Qualification	Total	м	F
	Full-Time		
Doctorate	4	3	1
Master's Degree	26	13	13
Bachelor's Degree	60	30	30
Associate Degree	5	3	2
Diploma	11	8	3
Certificate	12	10	2
A' Levels	1	1	-
CXCs/GCE	22	7	15
Others	2	2	-
TOTAL	143	77	66

Table 4: T A Marryshow Community College HigherEducation/Training of Staff by Gender

	2002/2003		
Gender	Total	Trained Graduate	Non-Trained Graduate
М	73	14	59
F	44	15	29
TOTAL	117	29	88
	Total	Trained Non- Graduate	Non-Trained Non- Graduate
М	31	2	29
F	41	5	36
TOTAL	72	7	65

SOURCE: T. A. Marryshow Community College